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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Trustees 
University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the University of Louisiana at 
Monroe Foundation (a nonprofit organization - the Foundation) which comprise the 
statements of fmancial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of 
activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Fmancial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fi-aud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures feat are appropriate in fee 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by marragement, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

1100 North 18th Street Suite 200 Monroe, Louisiana 71201 
Tel: (318)387-2672 * Fax: (318)322-8866 • Website: www.afuliservicecpafirm.com 
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Board of Trustees 
University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 
Independent Auditor's Report 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Foundation as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in confonnity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Correction of Error 

As discussed in Note 12 to the financial statements, certain errors resulting in an understatement 
of the amounts previously reported for gift annuity liabilities, change in value of split-interest 
agreements and classification of net assets as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014 were 
discovered by management of the Foundation during the year ended June 30, 2015. 
Accordingly, amounts for gift annuity liabilities, change in value of split-interest agreements and 
classification of net assets have been restated in the 2014 financial statements presented to 
correct the errors. Our opinion is not modified with respect to these matters. 

Other Matters 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. Hie infomiatioii identified in the accompanying Index as Schedules 1-7 is presented for 
puiposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

J 
/ 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 
November 24,2015 



XJNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL FOSITION 

AS OF JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

ASSETS As of June 30 
2014 

2015 Restated 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 478,322 $ 2,741,987 

Cash Investments 0 650,000 

Receivables 
Receivables 30,380 35,086 
Pledges Receivable, Net {Note 2) 2,285,903 1,312,422 
State Matching Funds 160,000 0 
Lease Receivable 60,040 113,400 

Total Receivables 2,536,323 1,460,908 

Property and Equipment 
Land (Note 3) 5,744,499 5,744,499 
Office and Farm Equipment 200,462 211,012 
Buildings 484,917 484,917 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (507,409) (487,638) 

Net Property and Equipment 5,922,469 5,852,790 

Investments Held By Trustees 
Bank Trusts (Note 4) 

Cash and Cash Equi\alents 1,845,961 1,820,584 
Other Investmer)ts 49,296,239 45,986,352 

Total Investments Held By Trustees 51,142,200 47,806,936 

Other Assets 
Other Securities 46,574 44,913 
Aft and Coliectibles (Note 6) 135,608 135,608 

Total Other Assets 182,182 180,521 
TOTAL ASSETS $ 60,261,496 $ 58,793,142 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Lfabiliries 

Accounts Payable - Trade $ 61,046 $ 318,703 
Accounts Payabie -Univeislly of Louisiana at Monroe 145,690 113,748 
Other Liabilities 15,066 98,706 
Funds Held For Others 560,460 747,923 
Gift Annuity Liability (Note 7) 517,641 281.992 
Funds Held As Agent (Note 8) 26.299,477 26,672,168 

Total Liabilities 27,599,380 28,233,240 

Net Assets 
Unrestricted 8,159,369 8,174,548 
Temporarily Restricted 5,801,123 5,145,193 
Permanently Restricted 18,701,624 • 17,240.161 

Total Net Assets 32,662,116 30,559.902 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 60,261,496 $ 58,793,142 



DIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIESAND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Temporarily Rerfficted 
Permanency 

Reslrlcted 

Unrestricted 
Departments & 
Schoiardifps Loans 

Endowment 
Income 

Endowment 
Principal Total 

SUPPORT, REVENUES AND GAINS 

Support 
Cash Crmiiibiilions 5 
Noncash Conlritelions 

; 261,773 
12,479 

$ 2.943.441 i 
6,523 

$ 83,316 t \ 1,608,940 $ 4,897,470 
18,002 

Total Support 274,252 2,949,964 - 83,316 1,608,940 4,916,472 

Revenues and Gains 
Intemsl, ESu'dends, and Royalties 
Fatm and Lease Income 
Gain/{Loss) on inwslments 
Smice Charges Earned 
Change in Value of Split-interest Agteemenls 
Other 

217,296 
178,040 
(46,524) 
574,324 

3,781 
88,787 

685 

(67) 

68,786 

-

54,502 

365,549 

(129,203) 

8.792 
1,660 

583,530 
178,040 

(175,794) 
574,324 

12,573 
213,835 

Total Revenues and Gains 1,015,704 69,404 - 54,602 248,798 1,386,508 

NctAssets Released From Restrictions and Trarrrfers 
Restrictions Satisfied by Payments 
Transfer to Funds Held As Agent 

2,895.631 
g10,255) 

(2,441,999) - (58,357) (394,275) 
(210,255) 

To^l Support Revenues and Gains 3.875,332 577,369 - 78,561 1,461,463 6,092,725 

EXPENSES 

Program Services 
Scholarships 
Academic Support 
Departmental Expenses 

667,322 
139,861 

1,914,292 

• -
-

- 667,322 
139,861 

1,814,292 
Total Program Sew'ces 2,721,475 - - - - 2,721,475 

Supporting Services 
Fund Raising and Promotion 
Management and General 

220,631 
1.048,205 

- - - - 220,831 
1,048,205 

Total Supporting Services 1,269,035 - - - - 1,269,036 

Total Expenses 3,890,511 . . . - 3,990,511 

Change in Net Assets (15,179) 577,369 - 78.551 1,461,463 2,102,214 

Net Assets at Beginning of Year 8,174,548 3,606,606 50,982 1,487,605 17,240,161 30,559,902 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR t ? 8,158,369 $ 4,183,975 ; 5 50,982 $ 1,566,166 : $ 18,701,624 $ 32,652,116 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial staiement, 



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 AS RESTATED 

Permanently 
Temporarily Restricted Restricted 

IDepartmenls& Endowment Endowment 
Unredricted Scholarships Loans income Principal Total 

SUPPORT, REVENUES AND GAINS 

Support 
Cash Coninbuiions $ 172,616 $ 1,348,592 $ : - $ 18,418 $ 283,238 $ 1,822,864 
Noncash Contfibulions 9,900 5,709 - - • 15i609 

Tofai Si^port 182,516 1,354,301 18,418 283,238 1,838,473 

Revenuasand Gains 
fiiterest, Dirtdends, and Royalties 123,438 28 - 314,838 438,302 
Faim and Lease Income 268,443 - - - 268,443 
Gain/(Loss) on fn^slments 483,483 68,671 - 1,456,504 2,008,658 
Sentce Oiarges Earned 448,043 - . - 448,043 
Change in Value of Split-inleresl Agreements - 1,838 - - 10,649 12,487 
Other 132,224 144,881 7,147 1,870 286,122 

Total Re\enues and Gains 1,457,469 213,678 7.147 1,783,861 3,462,055 

Net Assets Released From Restrictions and Transfers 
Restrictions Satisfied by Payments 1,801,660 (1,201.150) 109.839 (710,349) -
Reslnctions Satisfied by Passage of Time 2,107,189 (2,107,189) - -

Tola! Support, Revenues and Gains 5,548,834 (1,740,4®) 135,404 1,3K,7S0 5,300.628 

EXPENSES 

Program Services 
Scholarships 485,670 - - - 485,670 
Academic Support 135,179 - - - 135,179 
Departmentat Expenses 867,257 - - - 967,257 

Total Pn:gfam Servces 1,588,108 - - - 1,588,108 

Supporting Services 
Fund Rasing and Promotiwi 140,033 - - - 140,033 
Ivfanagement and Genera! 933,001 - - - 933,001 

Iota! Supporting Senices 1,073,034 - - - 1,073,034 

Tofai Bcpenses 2,®1,140 . 2,651,140 

Change In Net Assets 2,887,694 (1.740.460) 135,404 1,356,750 2,639,388 

Net A^ts at Beginning of Year 5,286,854 5.347,086 50,882 1,352,201 15,883.411 27,820,514 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 8,174.548 $ 3,696,606 5 : 50,982 $ 1,487,605 $ 17,240,161 $ 30,559,902 

Hie accompanying noies are an Integra! part of this financial statement, 



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Years Ended June 30, 
Casti Flows From Operating Activities 

2015 
2014 

Restated 
Increase fn Net Assets $ 
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets for the Year to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used in) Operating Actiwties: 
Depreciation 
(Gain) Loss on Disposal of Property and Equipment 
Restricted Contributions 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities 

Pledges Receivable 
Lease Receivable 
Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities 

2,102,214 $ 

30,321 

(4,642.220) 

(973,431) 
53,360 

(261,169) 

2,639,385 

38,694 
(127,358) 

{1,495.708) 

(3,375) 
(113,400) 
357,627 

Total Adjustments (5,793.159) (1,343,521) 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (3,690,975) 1,295.367 

Cash Ffows from Investing Activities 

Net Redemption of Cash Investments 
proceeds from Sales of Property and Equipment 
(Increase) in Bank Tnists - Unrestricted 
(increase) IDecrease In Receivables 
(Increase) in Other Assets 
Increase (Decrease) in Funds Held As Agent 

650.000 

(962,631) 
4,706 

(1,661) 
(372.691) 

1,200.000 
^0,000 

(2,369,217) 
67,502 
(1,870) 

2,788,487 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) investing Activities (542,277) 1,974,902 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 

Restricted Contributions 
(Increase) in Bank Trusts - Restricted 

4,642,220 
(2.347,256) 

1.495,708 
(4,147,207) 

Net Casii Prowded by (Used in) Financing Activities 2.294,964 (2,651,499) 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (2.236,273) 619,270 

Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning ofYear 4,562,571 3,943.301 

Cash and Casfi Equivalents-End ofYear $ 2,326,298 $ 4,562,571 

Cash and Cash Equivalents included in Statement of Financial Position As Follows: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 
Bank Trusts 

478,322 $ 
1,845,861 

2,741,987 
1,820,584 

Total Casli and Cash Equivalents - End ofYear $ 2,324,283 $ 4,562,571 

Suapiementat Disclosures 
Non-cash tfansaciions during the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 consist of contributions of $19,002 and 15,609 
respectsveiy. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



UNIVERSITY OE EOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Note 1 - Summaiy of Significant Accountiuig Folicies 

Organization 

The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation (tlie Foundation) is a legally 
autonomous fimd-raising organization that raises funds for the benefit of tire 
University of Louisiana at Monroe (the University), its faculty and its students. 
Support is received thiou^ gifts, grants and bequests, and may include cash, real 
property and personal property. Funds may be invested by the Foundation in 
accordance with its investment policy subject to any restrictions imposed by the 
donor. Disbursements are made for scholarships, academic support and 
departmental funding. The Foundation has no transactions related to the 
University's Athletic programs. 

The Foundation is a nonprofit coiporation exempted from Federal income taxes as 
"other than a private foundation" under Section 501(c)(3) of the Inlemai Revenue 
Code. The Foundation has evaluated its position regarding the accounting for 
uncertain income tax positions and does not believe that it has any material 
uncertain tax positions. The Foundation is no longer subject to examination by tax 
authorities for years ended before June 30,2012. 

Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and in conformity 
as required by the Not-For-Profit Entities Topic of the Accounting Standards 
Codification (the Codification). 

Financial Statement Classification 

Classifications 

The net assets of the Foundation are reported as follows: 

1. Unrestricted - includes all resources lb be used in support of the 
Foundation's operations at the sole discretion of the Foundation. 

2. Temporarily Restricted - includes amormts that have been donated for 
the use of specific University departments, organizations or other 
beneficiaries. The donations and earnings, if any, are held by the 
Foundation until requested by the applicable department, organization 
or beneficiaries and may not be spent at the discretion of the 
Foundation. Also included are funds to provide interest-free loans to 
pharmacy students and persons with medical careers. 



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE EGUNBATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

3. Pemianently Restricted - represents amounts contributed to the 
Foundation that are subject to restrictions imposed by the gift 
instruments. Contributions to endo-wment funds are not available for 
use during the term of the applicable trust agreement. However, the 
Foundation's investment and spending policies provide for a specified 
amount of the earnings from such funds to be available for scholarships 
or for expenses of designated departments of the Universiiy as 
specified by the individual agreements. Unspent earnings are reflected 
under Temporarily Restricted Net Assets in the Statement of Financial 
Position and under tlie Endowment Income column in the Statement of 
Activities. 

Contributions and Promises to Give 

In accordance with the Revenue Recognition subtopic of the Not-For-Profit 
Entities Topic of the Codification, contributions received are, recorded as 
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on 
the existence or nature of any donor-imposed restrictions. When a restriction 
expires, temporarily restricted or permanently restiicted net assets are reclassified 
to unrestricted or temporarily restricted, as appropriate, and reported in the 
Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions. Contributions are 
recognized as support when received or when an unconditional promise to give is 
received. However, all contributions received that qualify for matching from the 
State ace recorded as increases in tire liability. Funds Held as Agent, and are not 
reported on the Statement of Activi ties. 

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenue in the period received-
Promises to give are recorded at their realizable value if they are expected to be 
collected in one year and at their fair value if they are expected to be collected in 
more than one year. Conditional promises to give ai'e recognized only when the 
conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the promises become 
unconditional. Management has determined that no allowance for doubtful 
accounts is needed. 

Donated Services and Materials 

Noncash donations include both materials and services. These donations are 
recorded at their fair market value on the date of donation. Donated services are 
recognized only when they create or enhance a nonfinancial asset, or when they are 
specialized skills provided by entities or persons possessing those skills that would 
be purchased if they were not donated. 



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
> NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

For the year ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, the Foundation received 
the follo-wing noncash contributions, which enhanced the Foundation as a whole: 

Professional Services and Other 
Equipment and Supplies 

June 30,2015 
10,020 $ 
8,982 

19,002 $ 

June 30, 2014 
6,000 
9,609 

$15,609 

Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been 
summarized between Program and Supporting Services in the Statement of 
Activities. Program Services expenses are those directly related to the various 
programs. Supporting Services expenses reflect other expenses incurred in 
operating the programs. 

Property and Equipment 

The Foundation capitalizes acquisitions of property and equipment with 
unrestricted funds in excess of $1,000 or the fair market value on the date of 
donation. Costs of property and equipment purchased with unrestricted funds that 
are less than $1,000 are charged to expense. The cost of these assets tliat is 
classified as program services expense is not capitalized by the Foundation as these 
assets are owned and used by departments of the University of Louisiana at 
Monroe. Acquisitions of these assets with restricted private donations are also not 
capitalized by the Foundation as these assets belong to the State of Louisiana. 
Capitalized assets are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at 
the date of donation. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the 
estimated useful lives of the assets. The Foundation utilizes estimated useful lives 
of 5 to 7 years for farm equipment and office equipment and 20 years for 
buildings. iSepreciatlon of $30,321 and $38,694 for 2015 and 2014, respectively, 
was charged to expense. 

Cash and Cask Equivalents 

For Statement of Cash Flows purposes, the Foundation considers all highly liquid 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash 
equivalents. 

The Foundation, at times, may have deposits in excess of FDIC insured limits. 
Management, however, believes the credit risk associated with these deposits is • 
minimal. 



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amoimts of assets and Habililies 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Note 2 - pledges Receivable 

pledges receivable consists of the following unconditional promises to give: 

June 30,2015 June 30, 2014 
Unrestricted Promises to Give $ 136,263 $ 78,806 
Restricted to Departmental and 

Scholarship Funds 1,146,506 496,039 
Restricted to Other Capital Campaigns 0 95,132 
Restricted to Permanently Restricted 

Funds 1,103,144 889,000 
Gross Unconditional Promises to Give 2,385,913 1,558,977 

Less: Unamortized discount (100,010) (246,555) 
Net Unconditional Promises to Give $ 2,285,903 $ 1,312,422 

Amounts due in: 
Less than one year $ 650,469 $ 465,627 
One to five years 1,697,779 1,091,350 
More than five years 37,665 2,000 

Gross Unconditional Promises to Give $ 2,385,913 $ 1,558,977 

The unconditional promises to give due in more than one year are reflected at the 
present value of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate for June 30,2015 
and 2014 of 1% and 5%, respectively. The discount rate has been adjusted in 2015 
for the market average. 

10 



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Note 3 - Land 

The Helen Spyker Estate, which consists of farmland, timberland, and oil and gas 
reserves, is included in unrestricted net assets along with other parcels at June 30, 
2015 and 2014 as follows: 

June 30,2015 June 30, 20M 
Land 
Oil and gas mineral interests 
Less: Accumulated depletion 

Total Helen Spyker Estate 
Land - Other 
Total unrestricted land 

2,300,000 $ 2,300,000 
100,000 100,000 

(100,000) (100,000) 
2,300,000 2,300,000 
249,182 249,182 

2,549,182 $ 2,549,182 

Permanently restricted net assets include" the Cloverleaf Simraental Farm, which 
was donated to the Foundation in December 1985. It is reflected in the Statements 
of Financial Position at its carrying value at $3,137,317. The Foundation is 
required to use the majority of the farm acreage for agricultural and educational 
purposes until December 2015. 

Permanently restricted net assets also include a piece of property in Columbia, 
Louisiana, which was donated to the Foundation in April 2001. It is reflected in 
the Statements of Financial Position for its appraised value of-$58,000. 

Note 4 - Investments 

All investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all 
investments in debt securities are reported at fair value with gains and losses 
included in the Statement of Activities. Fair Value is the price that would be 
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. See Note 6 for further 
discussion of fair value measurements. 

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies which are reviewed 
peiodically. Within these policies there exists two distinct portions. The first 
portion is based upon tlie Louisiana Board of Regents Endowed Chairs / Endowed 
Professorship / Endowed Scholarship Programs Statement of Investment Policy 
and Objectives. This portion limits the equity to no more than 74% of the asset 
allocation and fixed income to at least 26%. The other Hmitions include drat no 
more than 10% are in hedge funds, 10% in REITS, and 15% in international 
investments, which are all part of the equity portion. The second portion is the 
endowment portion which is based upon a total return philosphy which currently 
has asset allocation targets of 75% in equites and 25% in fixed income. Within the 
equity portion the allocation includes 22% in international and 10% in hedge 
funds. 

n 



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED TfJNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters 

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for 
endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to 
programs supported by its endowment while seeking to rhaintain the 
purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those 
assets of donor-restricted funds that the Foundation must hold in perpetuity. 
Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Trustees, the endowment 
assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce residts that exceed 
price and yield results of the S&P 500 index while assuming a moderate level 
of investment risk. The Foundation expects its endowment funds, over time, 
to provide an average rate of return of approximately 7.5 percent to 8.0 
percent annually. Actual retums in any given year may vary from this 
amount. 

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives 

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-retum objectives, the Foundation relies on a 
total return strategy in which investment retmms are achieved through both 
capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and 
dividends). 

The Foundation targets a diversified assets allocation that places a greater 
emphassis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return 
objectives within prudent risk constraints. The Foundation invests in multi-
strategy hedge funds of funds. The investments are a sophisticated, multi-
manager program designed to achieve an opthnal balance of upside return 
potential and downside protection. The investments offer a diversified 
strategy protecting and preserving the Foundation's capital and providing 
long-term capital growth. This strategy also works to deliver risk-adjusted 
returns by capturing the market^s retum potential but with much less 
volatility. The portfolios are constructed using a time tested, disciplined 
methodology focused first on risk management. The funds have a 
demonstrated track record of maintaining a highly disciplined and effective 
investment allocation decision process. The retums from these hedge funds 
are reported and posted monthly reflecting the fair market value as of the 
reporting date. 

12 



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy 

The Foundation has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 4 
percent of its endowment fund's average fair value over the the prior 5 years 
through tire end of September preceding the fiscal year in which the 
distribution is planned. In establishing this policy, the Foundation considered 
the long-term expected retum on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long 
terai, the Foundation expects the current spending policy to allow its 
endowment to grow at the rate of inflation annually. This is consistent with 
the Foundation's objective to maintain the purchasing power of the 
endowment assets held in perpetuity as well as to provide additional real 
growth through new gifts and investment return. 

The investments held at June 30, 2015 and 2014 include the following which are 
stated at their fan value or Net Asset Value (or its equivalent). 

June 30,2015 June 30,2014 . 
Investments at Beginning of the year 
Fair Value) $ 47,806,936 $ 40,792,551 
Deposits 1,488,476 3,353,187 
Gains Realized 391,242 5,753,525 
Interest & Dividends (Net of Fees 
totaling $200,187 and $154,465 for years 
2015 and 2014 respectively) 1,123,188 926,870 
Disbursements to Beneficiaries (307,995) (2,321,176) 
Change in Market Value 640,353 (698,021) 
Investments at end of the year (Fair 

Value) $ 51,142,200 $ 47,806,936 

Type of Investment 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,845,961 $ 1,820,584 

Equities 
Mutual Funds . 22,629,057 23,056,948 
Common Stock 10,024,766 9,465,328 
iShares, Hedge Funds, REITS & 

Commodity Funds 0 205,838 
Total Equities ^ 32,653,823 $ 32,728,114 

Fixed Income 
Mutual Funds 16,642,416 13,258,238 

Total Fixed Income 16,642,416 , 13,258,238 
Total Investments S 51,142,200 $ 47,806,936 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Note 5 - Fair Value Measuremeuts 

The Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Topic 820, section 50 of the 
Codification establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That fiamework 
provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes tlie inputs to valuation techniques 
used to measui'e fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest piioiity to unadjusted 
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC 820-50 are 
described as follows: 

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted 
market prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets 
that the plan has the ability to access. 

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include: 
® Quoted market prices for similar assets or liabilities in 

active markets; 
• Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities 

in inactive markets 
* Inputs rather than quoted prices that axe observable for 

the asset or liability; and, 
« Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated 

by observable market data by correlation or other means. 

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the 
level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full 
term of the asset or liability. 

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and 
significant to the fair value measurement. 

The asset or liability's fair value measurement within the fair value liierarchy is 
based on the lowest level, of any input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable 
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets raeasm-ed 
at fair value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 
2015 and 2014. 

Investment Securities - The fair value of investment securities including the Bank 
Trusts investments is the fair market value based on quoted market prices, where 
available, or NAV or its equivalent as provided by the admmistrators of each 
underlying fund. 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Money market/ceiliflcate of deposit: - The fair value of money market accounts and 
certificates of deposit are amounts payable on demand at the reporting date. The 
fair value is based on the present value of each through their respective maturities. 

Gift Annuity Liabililv ~ The fair value of these agreements is based on the present 
value of the estimated future payments based upon management's assumptions. 

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not 
be indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, 
although the Foundation believes its valuation methods are appropriate and 
consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or 
assumptions to determine fair value of certain fmahcial instruments could result in a 
different fair value measurement at the reporting date. 

The following table sets forth, by level, wltlrin the fair value hierarchy, the 
Foimdation's assets at fair value as of June 30, 2015 and 2014: 

Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Bank Trusts Investments: 
Equity Mutual Funds ^ C 22,629,057 $ 0 $ 0 $ 22,629,057 
Common Stock 10,024,766 0 0 10,024,766 
Cash and Short Term Cash 1,845,961 0 0 1,845,961 
Fixed Income Mutual Funds 16,642,416 0 0 16,642,416 

Total Assets at Fair Value J & 51,142,200 0 $ 0 $ 51,142,200 

Liabilities 
Gift Annuity Liability 3 S 0 $ 517,642 $ 0 $ 517,642 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Assets and Liabilities at Faix- Value, Jime 30,2014 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Bank Trusts Investments: 
Equity Mutual Funds $ 23,056,948 $ 0 $ 0 $ 23,056,948 
Common Stock 9,465,328 0 0 9,465,328 
iShares, Hedge Funds, 

REITS 8c Commodity 
Funds 0 205,838 0 205,838 

Cash and Short Term 
Cash 1,820,584 0 0 1,820,584 

Fixed Income Mutual 
Funds 13,258,238 0_ 0_ 13,258,238 

Total Assets at Fair 
Value $ 47,601,099 $ 855,837 $ 0 $ 47,806,936 

Liabilities 
Gift Annuity Liability $ 0 $ 281,992 $ 0 $ 281,992 

Note 6 - Art and Collectibles 

The Foundation capitilizes its collections, which axe comprised of various artifacts 
and books, as follows: 

June 30,2015 June 30,2014 
Dickenhorst Collection $ 85,628 $ 85,628 
Williams Collection 28,575 28,575 
Book Collection 21,405 21,405 

Total Art and Collectibles $ 135,608 $ 135,608 

Note 7 - Gift Annuity Agreements 

In October 2005, the Foundation entered into a gift annuity agreement with Paul 
and Carolyn Lasseigne. As part of the agreement, Mr. and Mrs. Lasseigne gave an 
irrevocable contribution to the Foundation of $10,000. Additional contributions 
can be added to the principal. The Foundation is required to make quarterly 
payments to them at an annual rate of 5.6% on the cumulative principal balance. 
These payments will be required for the rest of both of their lives. At the death of 
both donors, the balance of the annuity corpus will be transferred to the Collep of 
Pharmacy Agency fund within the Foundation. 
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tJNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

In April 2012, tire Foundation entered into a gift annuity agreement with John and 
Billie Smith, As part of the agreement, Mr. and Mrs. Smith gave an irrevocable 
contribution to the Foundation of $250,000. In December 2012, Mr. and Mrs. 
Smith gave an additional contribution of $250,000 to the Foundation. Additional 
contributions can be added to the principal The Foundation is required to make 
quarterly payments to them at an annual rate of 5.6% on the cumulative principal 
balance originaily donated in 2012. In December 2014, Mr. and Mrs. Smitli gave 
an additional contribution of $500,000. Die Foundation is required to make 
quarterly payments to them at an annual rate of 6.1% on the balance of this 
contribution. These payments will be required for the rest of both, of their lives. 
At the death of both donors, the balance of the annuity corpus will be transferred to 
the general assets of the Foundation. 

In November 2012, the Foundation entered into a gift annuity agreement with 
Hugh and Kay McDonald. As part of the agreement, Mr. and Mrs. McDonald 
gave an irrevocable contribution to the Foundation of $111,775. The Foundation is 
required to make monthly payments to them at an annual rate of 4.9% on the 
balance. Additional contributions can be added. In June 2015, Mr. and Mrs. 
McDonald gave another irrevocable contribution to the Foundation for $106,720. 
The Foundation is required to make monthly payments to them at the annual rate 
of 6.2% on the principal balance. These payments will be required for the rest of 
both of their lives. At the death of both donors, the balance of the annuity corpus 
will be transferred to the general assets of the Foundation. 

At the end of each fiscal year, the related annuity liability is calculated, and the 
Foundation adjusts the value accordingly. At June 30, 2015 and 2014, the 
Foundation included the following as an annuity liability. 

Total Gift 
Less: Change in Value of Split Interest 
Less: Contribution Recorded in Fiscal 2006 
Less: Contribution Recorded in Fiscal 2012 
Less: Contribution Recorded in Fiscal 2013 
Less: Contribution Recorded in Fiscal 2015 

Net Present Value 

June 30,2015 
June 30,2014 

Restated 
1,197,568 $ 603,335 

(12,573) (12,487) 
• (2,675) (2,675) 

(99,487) (99,487) 
(206,694) (206,694) 
(358,497) 0 

517,642 $ 281,992 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

Note 8 - Endowed Chair, Endowed Professorship and Endowed Scholarship Programs 
(Funds Held as Agent) 

At June 30,2015 and 2014 Funds Held as Agent was as follows: 

June 30,2015 June 30,2014 
Endowed Chairs $ 14,947,018 $ 15,226,237 
Endowed Professorships 10,987,307 11,082,559 
Endowed Scholarships 365,152 363,372 

Total Funds HeM As Agent .$ 26,299,477 $ • .26,672,168 
II 

In 1983, the Louisiana Legislature enacted R.S.17:3384 to establish the Louisiana 
Endowment Trust Fund for Endowed Chairs. Under the direction of the Louisiana 
Board of Regents (the Boar d of Regents), fonds are allocated to each university on 
a two-thirds matching basis, At June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Foundation had the 
following endowed chair accounts included in Funds Held as Agent which includes 
tire funds available for expenditures: 

June 30,2015 June 30,2014 
Bledenham Eminent Scholars Chair in 

Gerontology . $ 2,203,908 $ 2,280,015 
Biedenham Chair in Music 1,608,979 1,661,587 
Calhoun Scholar Chair in Pharmacology 1,977,063 1,993,692 
Eminent Scholar Chair of Construction 2,006,512 2,087,411 
Kitty DeGree Eminent Scholars --

Toxicology 2,057,189 2,049,774 
Tom and Mayme Scott Endowed Chair 

in Clinical Pharmacy 2,769,056 2,768,037 
Hanna Spyker Eminent Scholars -

Educa,tion 2,324,311 2,385,721 
Total Endowed Chair Accounts $ 14,947,018 $ 15,226,237 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE FOUNDATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014 

In 1989, the Louisiana Legislature enacted R.S.17:3129.5 to establish the 
Louisiana Endowed Professorship Fund for providing faculty enhancement. Under 
the direction of the Board of Regents, matching grants are made by the state on a 
two-thirds basis. At June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Foundation had the foUowing 
endowed professorships included in. Funds Held as Agent which includes the funds 
available for expenditures: 

June 30,2015 June 30,2014 
Entergy Endowed Professorship in Computer 

Information Systems $ 155,322 $ 170,836 
Abell Professorship - Entxepreneurship 224,867 234,153 
Frances Davis Hammond ProfessorsMp in 

Education 157,814 160,341 
Entergy Professorship in Instructional 

Technology in Teacher Education 176,465 182,456 
Alumni Professorship in Accounting 110,904 115,198 
George T. "Walker Professorship in 

Entrepreneurship 194,209 200,448 
Mary Ellen "Walker Professorship in Early 

Childhood Education 163,572 166,973 
Chase Professorship in Teacher Education 184,648 190,749 
Barham Endowed ProfessorsMp in English 173,262 172,849 
Beach Professorship in Construction 151,947 162,536 
BAPES Endowed ProfessorsMp in Accounting 113,498 114,934 
Bell South Endowed ProfessorsMp in Science 

Education 174,747 180,678 
Emmy Lou Biedenham ProfessorsMp --

Music 183,516 191,170 
Endowed ProfessorsMp in Electrical / 

Mechanical in School of Construction 150,581 155,771 
A. Dale Magoun ProfessorsMp in Mathematics 123,641 123,342 
Kitty DeGree ProfessorsMp in Computer 

Information Systems 171,965 174,304 
DeGree Endowed ProfessorsMp ~ Speech and 

Hearing Center 273,242 272,529 
Kitty DeGree Endowed ProfessorsMp in 

Computer Science ^ 240,576 248,534 
Kitty DeGree ProfessorsMp in Biology 185,756 187,504 
ULM Endowed ProfessorsMp in English 213,141 222,890 
Dr. Henry Hu Endowed Professorship in 

EntreprenenrsMp 159,432 164,291 
Glenwood Endowed ProfessorsMp in Nursing 

(B) 175,274 174,821 
Bruce and Lizabeth Boulware ProfessorsMp in 

Management 147,509 152,359 
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Glenwood Endowed Professorship in Nursing 
Capital One Professorship in Mathematics 
Governor James Noe and Linda Noe Laine 

Professorship in Agriculture 
Sister Liguori Lawton Endowed Professorship 

in Nursing 
Hood / DeFatta Professorship in Accounting 
Louisiana Real Estate Commission Endowed 

Professorship in Finance 
John & Rosemary. Luffey Professional-in-

Resldence Endowed Professorship 
George "Chip" Luffey Endowed Professorship 

in Kinesiology 
Lillian L.'aiid Fred A. Marx Endowed 

Professorship in Biology 
Vernon "Bodie" McCrory Professorship in 

Mass Communication 
McKneely Professorship in English I^iteralure 
McKneely Professorship in Humanities 
Michelle McEacham Professorship in 

Accounting 
John Luffey Professorship in Accountmg 
W. R. Hammond Professorsliip in Liberal Arts 
Association, of General Contractors 

Professorship in Construction 
ULM Endowed Professorship in Gerontology 
Kitty DeGree Endowed Professorship in 

Education 
ULM Endowed Professorship in Nursing 
ULM Endowed Professorship in Education 

Adininistration 
ULM Endo wed Professorship in Geology 
ULM Endowed Professorsliip in 

Bntrepreneuiship 
State Farm Professorship in Insurance 
Sister Jerome Crowley Professorship in 

Nursing 
ULM Endowed Professorship in 

Cornmmiicative Disorders 
Pfizer Inc. / B. J. Rohison Professorship in 

Pharmacy 
The Gaye Eason Dean Endowed Professorship 

in Nursing 
The Tessa Albritton Endowed Professorship 
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June 30,2015 June 30,2014 
225,416 229,216 
121,035 129,116 

166,460 171,646 

216,301 226,521 
167,649 167,233 

126,592 128,698 

116,515 114,878 

122,570 127,838 

125,229 129,699 

205,321 211,821 
146,229 151,236 
153,802 158,985 

116,804 119,320 
183,296 186,739 
201,269 215,181 

359,524 372,252 
229,946 229,445 

189,731 192,888 
224,145 232,255 

221,944 235,031 
241,821 249,422 

257,288 268,968 
203,856 210,278 

188,216 191,077 

212,593 217,006 

208,870 215,966 

99,507 0 
99,507 0 
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YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014 

June 30,2015 June 30, 2014 
Pfizer Inc. / B. J. Robison Professorsbip in 

Gerontology 250,809 249,695 
Thurman Potts Professorship in Construction - 245,681 252,415 
Tom Scott Endowed Professorship in 

Agriculture 229,947 236.514 
Tom Scott Endowed Professorship in Teaclnng 

Excellence 209,094 217,504 
Lucy Shackelford Professorship in 

Kinesiology 141,202 144,620 
Sister Anne Marie TwoMg Professorship in 

Nursing 213,000 212,763 
The Upshaw Family Professorsliip for the 

College of Education 131,311 132,174 
Waste Management Professorship in 

Toxicology 218,700 220,502 
Clarke Williams Professorship in 

Communicative Software Design 200,240 213,991 
Total Endowed Professomhips ^ G 10,987,307 J G 11,082,559 

In 2008, the Board of Regents established the Endowed Scholarship Program. 
Under tiieir direction fiinds are allocated to each university on a two-thirds 
matching basis. At June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Foundation had the following 
endowed scholarship account included in Funds Held as Agent which includes the 
funds available for expenditures: 

June 30,2015 June 30,2014 
First Generation Endowed Undergraduate 

Scholarship $ 355,152 $ 363,372 

During the 1992 regular session of the Louisiana Legislature, R.S-17:3384 and 
R.S.17:3129.5 were amended and reenacted to enable nonprofit organizations of a 
type described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code to enter into a 
contract with a public institution of higher education to act as a depository for 
Endowed Chairs, Endowed Professorships and Endowed Scholarships derived 
from state matching funds. 

The cumulative original state matching funds as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 are 
$5,360,000 and $5,280,000, respectively and the cumulative total original local 
matching funds are $8,040,000 and $7,920,000, respectively. These cumulative 
state and local original amounts are included under Funds Held as Agent on the 
Statements of Financial Position. 
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For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Foundation recognized $160,000 
and $0, respectively, in state matcidng funds as temporarily restricted contributions 
since these were the amounts due from the state for matching funds at the end of 
each year. When the state matching funds are received, the state funds and the 
local match fiinds will be transferred to Funds Held as Agent. 

Note 9 - Funds Available 

Included in the Statements of Financial Position under temporarily restricted net 
assets are funds available for scholarships and academic support. These consist of 
earnings from invested endowment funds. Changes in funds available during the 
years ended June 30,2015 and 2014, were as follows: 

June 30,2015 June 30,2014 
Funds available at the beginning of the 
year $ 1,487,605 ; i; 1,352,201 
Other Income 54,602 7,149 
Contributions 82,234 14,500 
Pledge Activity 1,082 3,918 
Transfers fi:om the Permanently 

Rfestricted Endowment Principal Funds 241,047 456,958 
Scholarships paid (222,255) (221,909) 
Academic support and other expenses paid (78,149) (125,210) 

Funds available at the end of the year $ 1,566,166 ; ̂  1,487,605 

Note 10 - Endowmexifs 

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2015 and 2014 consists of 
endowments established in 1970 to support scholarships and programs at the 
Univeristy of Louisana at Monroe. Contributions to the endowment funds are 
subject to donor restrictions that stipulate the original gift is to be held and invested 
by the Foundation indefinitely. Income derived tiom the fund, as prescribed the 
investment policy statement, is to be expended as prescribed by the donor. 

Funds with Deficiencies 

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-
restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that tlie donor requires 
the Foundation to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with 
GAAP there were no deficiencies reported for the year ended June 30, 2015 
or in 2014. 
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Changes in the endowment balance as reported under Permanently Restricted 
Assets d-uiing the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, except for the permanently 
restricted land as reported in Note 3, were as follows: 

Jime 30,2015 June 30,2014 
Endowments at the beginning of the year 
Other Income (Expenses) 
Contributions 
Gams/(Losses) Realized and Unrealized 
Interest & Dividends (Net of Fees 
Totaling $89,415 and $227,063 for 

years 2015 and 2014 respectively) 
Transfers to Deposit/Funds Held as Agent 
Transfers to the Endowment Income 

Temporarily Restricted Funds 
Endowments at tlie end of the year $ 

13,996,021 $ 12,668,151 
(35,114) (4,063) 

1,608,940 283,238 
(131,337) 1,426,003 

194,826 81,250 
466,637 0 

(467,547) (458,558) 
15,632,426 $ 13,996,021 

Changes in the endowment principal balance as reported under Funds Held As 
Agent during the years ended Jime 30, 2015 and 2014 excluding the endowment 
operating balance of $2,102,002 and $2,036,462, respectively, were as follows: 

June 30,2015 June 30, 2014 
Endowments at the beginning of the year $ 24,635,706 S 22,076,794 
Gams/(Losses) Realized and Umealized (209,004) 3,031,676 
Interest & Dividends (Net of Fees 

Totaling $110,772 and $283,737 for 
yearn 2015 and 2014 respectively) 622,192 309,138 
Contributions 0 100,000 
Expenses (346,335) (3,692) 
Transfers to Funds Held as Agent to 

Establish Professorships 232,800 0 
Transfers to Agency Endowment 

Accounts - Operating from Agency 
Endowment Accounts - Principal (737,884) (878,210) 

Endowments at the end of the year $ 24,197,475 $ 24,635,706 

Note 11 - Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 24, 2015, the 
date the financial statements were available to be issued and have determined that 
no additional disclosures were necessary. 
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Note 12 ~ Prior Period Adjustment 

Two gift annuity agreements were entered into in 2012, but were not recorded as 
such. The gifts were recorded as contributions, which part should have been 
recorded, as an. asset, with a Uabiliiy set up for the future payments owed to the 
donor. This caused tlie Gift Amruity Liability to be understated and the revenues 
to be overstated. A prior period adjustm.ent of $160,249 was recorded to increase 
the Gift Annuity Liability to include those above-mentioned gift annuities and to 
decrease net position for the revenues that were overstated. The prior period 
adjustmen.t is reported in the Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets 
and Statement of Financial Position. ' ' . 

The 2014 rinancial statements have been restated due to three gift annmties being 
incorrectly classified as unrestricted funds in prior years.. It was discovered in 
2015 that these. annuities did have certain restrictions; therefore, they were 
reclassified appropriately. Although they were originally classified incorrectly, the 
expenditures were spent in accordance with their contracts. 
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Tho Univsrslly of Louisiana at Monroa Foundation 

Analysis of Endowed Principal Funds -Fair Marset Value Basis 
For tho Year Ending June 30,201S 

93042- Paul and C&roJjiiIaMeigne Gift AiMuUy forPiianoBcy 

93048 - Hugh G McDonald, Jr & Kay MMcDon^d Gift Annuity #2 

93049 - HugJi G McDonald, Jr & Kay M McDonald GK Annuity »l 

93408-John M-Soiitli andBUlieP, Smith Gift Annuity S2 

93441 - JohciM, SjoilhandBiilicF. Smith Gift AnctuiO'W 

94018 - Abeil Scholarship 

94020 - Saul Adler (American Legion) Scholarship 

94039 •S.chefLunchBucchBndowcdSchoIaiship 

94040- FtorcBeeAlibrillon Seholsrship (Piano Awstd) 

94041 - DLM Alumni Association Prestige License Plate Sebolacship 
94042 - Allison Grace fionq^uu Memo rial Schoisrahip Endownmi 

94044 - Alumni Assoeiasioa Life Meml>efslap Pund 

94045 - "V Qub Lifetime Membetsiiip Endowtneni 
9404$ -BobAadersonFaeulty Dcvelopmeot Ruid 

94050 - Vicky C. Anzsione Memorial Scholarship 

94051 • Kappa Siima Endowed Sehoiarslup 

94055 - Roger Yernoa Foss Mceoriai Music Endowed Scholarship 

94050 • Gerald &Aaae Arraas Scholamhip in lasuranco 

94065 - Pa: 'WiliiaBis Aswidl Memorid Scholatship 

94070 - T. W. Auger Memorial S^olarship 

94080 - George Bacon Memorial ScholtusWp 

94090 • Francis Baldwin Memorial Scholarship in ChcBiistry 

94100 • John BahSchoIarsb^ la Coostniction 
94110-T. O. Bancroft Sr. Endowment Fund 

94111 • Lkfda & t^fc Bruno U^versity Honors Endowed Professorship 

94119 - Baton Rouge Alumm Chapter Scholaniip 

94120 - LeonaM Batdstons Memorial Sehoiar^p 

9412! • Carolyn dsHatoidBatu End. ftirMedLabScL & Agribusiness 

94123 • JohnB. Baugh Endowmoit Scholarship in Construction 

94125- Don A. BereterEndowmcm Scholarship in Construciion 

94127 • Barbara 4s James Ba«« Faculty Dcvelopmwit Fund 

94128 • David & Sharon Turreniiae Endow Profes • College Bus Soc Sri. 

94130 • John A. and Peter T. BeckishMcmorial Scholarship 
94133 - Regions Bank P/ofcssotslup in Aeeouotiog 

94136 - Beta Delta Chapter ofLarcftidaT&u Honor Fraternity EndSchoI 

94138 • The Beta Nu Chapter of SiimaTaa Gamma Frateraity Sehol. 

94140 - Margaret & Bernard Biedenham Chair of Businew 

94141 - Freddy & Reba Nolan Endowed Professorship Buskcss Arabics 

94142 • B.W. Siedeoham Endowed Chair in Busmcss 

94143 - Jo Ann and Miles Sager, Jr. Endowed Professorship 

94144 -Slizabtth and Haydn Cutler Endowed i^ofessorsbip 

94145 - iranccsea and C.D. OaWey, Jr. Endowed PtofeKocship 

94145 -DoliaadHeHryBiedeabant, It.EndowedProftssorship 

94160 • Emy-Lou Biedeaharo Memorial SehoJanh^ 

94165 -Howard E Biackstock Memorial Seholarsh^ 

94170 • Clark 0. Boyce Professorship in Construetion 

94175 - Lois and John Breaux PuyicRelauonsEndowiacat Seholarslup 

Beginning 

Balance 
7/1/2014 

S 3,975 

5,477 

59,446 

16,029 

15,606 

36,738 

11,030 

9,601 
19,802 
24,470 

27,814 

72,606 

7,152 

3,5 U 

9,625 

17,531 

18,173 

5,298 

11,930 

154 

55.586 

905,771 

121,318 

16.630 

155,408 

21,744 

Ravanuos 

S 321 
(2,351) 

(L5S3) 
(834) 

3,836 

3,232 
300 

(453) 

94 

1,199 

70 
25 

515 

285 

632 

190 

165 

340 

42! 

478 
1,248 

67 

62 

191 

301 

312 

170 

i.m 
205 
937 

3 

957 

2,474 

839 

9,763 

832 

832 

832 

832 
2,085 

286 

2,672 

374 

Contributions 

Received 

80,232 

(221,735) 

1,000 

25,000 

9,25 

34,66 

10,00 

(1,159) 

(877) 

Activity Transfers Scholarships 

S - S - S 

112,822 

249,402 

558,451 

(5.571) 

(556) 

34,323 

(205) 

(1,766) 

(15,415) 
(623) 

(1,374) 

(381) 

^65) 

(743) 

(519) 

(1,030) 

(2,725) 

26,125 
(210) 
(135) 

(658) 

(672) 

(5,426) 

50,000 
(448) 

50,000 

(5) 

(2,0Si) 

(793,865) 

518,639 

50,000 

60,000 

60,000 

60,000 
(4.653) 

(624) 

(5,038) 

(856) 

Other 
Expenses 

5 821 

(930) 

(443) 

(1,016) 

(44,250) 

(2.25S) 

(205) 

(114) 

(137) 

(822) 

(70) 
(25) 

(125) 

(196) 

(433) 

(130) 

(U3) 

(233) 

(288) 

(328) 

(856) 

(45) 

(43) 

(131) 

(207) 

(214) 

CH) 
(20) 

(Hi) 
C221) 

(2) 

(656) 

(6,353) 

(223) 

(174) 

(221) 

(221) 

(221) 
(221) 

(1,430) 

(195) 

(1.831) 

(256) 

Schedule 1 

Prior 

Period 

Adjustment 

(37,332) 

(122,917) 

Ending 
Balance 

S/3Q/2Q1S 

S 5,117 

75,941 

73,454 
124,535 
295,292 

184,393 

16,906 

33,745 

5,230 
58.057 
23,841 

0 

0 
(0) 

16,073 

9,250 

9,894 
35,563 
10,708 

9,252 
19,166 
23,683 
26,934 
70,234 

59,932 

6,973 

3,495 
20,537 
16,968 

17,600 
(0) 

59,105 

11.547 

60.7!5 
150 

53,906 

108,027 

61,105 

528,227 

60,611 

60.611 

60,611 

60,611 
117,421 

16,096 

150,210 

21,045 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 

Analysis of Endowed Principai Funds -Fair Market Value Basis 
For the Year Ending Juno 30, 2Q15 

Sch.eduts 1 

94l?0 - A. C. BxciAcBridgeMcaiorislSciolajslup 

?4 i9I - Tho Brian SeboJarsUp 

94153 • h2cba^Bric«£adowaCKt MoaorialSdioiantup 

94197 - Ceoa Btowa McsnorialBalowedScJioJasbip Fund 

94200 -E W. and GladysBwrnMctaorialScboIarsl^ 

94210 - Itolh BmacrBEdowmcst Scbolusbip 

94213 - Kopc and Bob CarroB Faculty Development Fvuid 
94220 •BmceBvckmgbamMcmsrialScboJaiship 
94221 - tie Join Garreit Bnucato Equoe Memorial ScbojanWp 

94222 - I^erL. Butler Endowmcal Meosorial S^laiohip 

94223 - Bob Brooks ScSool ofBeal Esiate & Inswaoce Scboiarsbip 

94224 - CAPA - Billy Middletan Mctoorial Scholajship 

94225 • Calcascu FiaRBaceudcklAssociatloaSciolaizblp 

94225 - Noititwral Douiaana ULM Alumni dapltr Seholsrsbip 

94230 • Dr. Faieasi ssd Helen Cannon Memorial Nursing Seiolatsiip 

94231 - TenyJvt Cannon Memorial Scholarship 

94240 - Dennis Robert "Bob" CanoU, Jr. Memorial Scholarsiip 

94250 • Morris Henry Carroll Memoriai Endowed Schoiarsb^ 
94260 • Cecil Kay Carter Jr. Sebolarsidp m CoositBiajon 

94270 - Castl« Monorird Sciotarstup 

94230-R, D. Castles Eadowsiest IbrFaiiuh'Flaiuuai (Mair/Fam. Coun) 

94283 • CENLA Aiuntni Chapter Edaeaifonal Scboiarsbip 

94290 • Claire GiesoauU Memorial AviationSetioiacsbip 

94294 -ULM- Medicaliaboialory Science Society Stdowed Scboiarsidp 

9430Q • CbiisiianSdeaseAcadetmcScboiahh^ 

94301 • May Goss Qiarities Fast Geoeration Scholarstup A 

94302 - Maty Goss Charities First Generaiion Schoiarship B 

94303 - Michari H. Woods First GeoMatioa Scholarship A 

94304 • ificharfH. Woods First Generation Scholarship B 

94305 - Peggy Ciark McmorialPSI Sdioiatship 

94305 • Dr, Bea Cobb MemorialNutsag Awad 

94307 - L. M. a C. C Colvctt Sriiolarship 

94308 - Peale Caskias Cofer Meisori^ Endowed SchoiatsUp 

943iO-3oliD. Andrew Cohria Memorial Scholarship 

94312 - Cowtnq" A. Cole Meanoritd Endowed Scboiarsbip 

94313 - Code Blue andTheFlatliners Scholarship 

94314 - Coflferaoce Center Bndowmcjt 

94318 • Karen Ohme Coos Eodotvcd Memorial Scholastiip 

94320 - George Cox Mranorial Scholarship 

94322 - MBIer Lite Isi Amwtdmcnt Open First OcaBidUO Scholarship 

94325 - Say L. Cfowell Scholarship in Busmcss Admimsiratioa 

94326 • Barbara & James Baxter & Dr. Richard Baxter End Comsi Fund 

94330 • Lawrccee Dantia Speech Scholarship 

94340 - ChsricsDaspit Mcmoral Scholarship 

94345 - May Davidson Sndowmmi Memorial Ntirsmg Scholarship 

94346 - N^H. Douglas Scholaship in Zoology 

94348 • Byron and lean Davis Sriiolarship 

94350 - Grctchcft Masut Dean Endowed Scholarship 

Beginning 

Baianca 
7/1/2014 

21,767 
24,980 

18,194 

12.711 

26,632 

U,378 

14,114 

4,729 

16,531 

11,919 

44.691 

54,940 

20,506 

36,075 

29,439 

12,961 

15.099 

16.712 

17,795 

53,812 

322,711 

20,997 

25,398 

232 

26.042 

5,083 

105,923 

32,867 

23,812 

113,481 

43,672 

11455 

324,732 

86,523 

17,160 

23,159 

44,818 

16.142 

34,268 

18,967 

31,645 

14,370 

Ravanuas 

374 

429 

313 
209 
458 

204 
454 

SI 

2S4 
205 

1,112 
944 

352 

481 
499 
m 
260 

287 
306 
925 

5,547 

361 

437 

4 

907 

832 

832 

937 

57 

1,825 

565 

409 • 

1,936 

645 

166 

5,582 

1,487 
295 

<872) 

1,579 

770 
278-
588 

, 326 

544 

247 

Contributions 

Received Activity 

25,000 

8,000 
200 

(760) 

40,000 

40,000 

50,000 

60,000 

5,000 

575 

5.650 

500 

(3,477) 

Transfers 

(817) 

(936) 

(727) 

(426) 

(1,000) 
(446) 

(14,457) 

(191) 
(619) 
(476) 

(2,461) 

(2.061) 

(770) 

(717) 

(1,063) 

(485) 

(554) 
(627) 
(668) 

(2,019) 

(12,110) 

(717) 

(953) 
(8) 

(26,726) 

60,000 

60,000 

(204) 

(3.345) 

(1,233) 

(838) 

(4,162) 

(1,644) 

(767) 

(12.161) 

(3.247) 

(644) 

59,831 

9,079 
(1.635) 

(606) 

(1,356) 

(711) 

(1.185) 

(527) 

ScbolarsMps 
Other 

Expenses 

Prior 

Psrlod 
Adjustment 

(257) 

(294) 

014) 
(1,366) 

(314) 

(140) 
(110) 

(56) 
(195) 
(140) 

(1,012) 

(647) 

042) 
(809)' 
(350) 

(153) 

(178) 
(197) 

010) 
(634) 

(3,803) 

(248) 

(259) 
(3) 

(221) 

02i) 

021) 

(225) 

(60) 

(1,751) 

(3873 

(28!) 
(1.346) 

(720) 

(114) 

(3,527) 

(1,020) 
(202) 

(19) 

(528) 

(190) 

(403) 

024) 

(373) 

(169) 

Ending 

Balance 
6/30(2045 

21,067 

24,179 

17,565 
il.l2S 

25,776 

11.496 
0 

4,563 

16,002 

U,508 

86,549 

53.176 

19,846 

43.029 
28.725 

12,546 

14,627 

16,175 
17,223 
52,084 

312,346 

20,394 

24.582 

226 

2 

100,611 

100,611 
60.716 
5SA23 

4,906 
107,652 

31,811 

23,103 

110,454 

47,604 

11040 

314,327 

83,744 

16,509 

58,940 

24,738 

9,079 
43,426 
15,623 

33,057 

18,559 
50.631 
13,920 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 
Analysis of Endowad Principal Funds -Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30,2CiS 
Schaduls i 

Beginning Prior Ending 
Balance Conlrfbuiions Pledge Other Period Balance 
7/1/2014 Revenues Received Activity Transfers Scholarships Expanses Adjustment 8/30/2015 

94354 - Kilty l>eGrc« Scbool ofNursias SadowBseotFund 829,517 2,501 300 123,389 . (42,085) (9,217) 9Q4/.OS 
94355 - Kilty DeCrteFiianaiq' SWdem R«oures Ceaicr/Lib Badow Fund 321,011 5,518 . . (11,895) 9,783) 310,55! 
94350 -TheKuyDcGree Schol^bip Hndovnncat 106.099 1,824 . (4,410) (1.250) 102,263 
94352 - Nkk Diaos CoUege of ScSoJarship 38,695 518 . 1,242 (LM'e) (355) 39,004 
94353 - Desk & Derrick Club of MomoeEndowmeot Scboiarship 9,98 i 172 . . 626 (lis) 10,661 
94364 • Jeoaifit Frazer Doles Meororisl Sthoiaiship 12,101 208 12,571 (369) (408) (144) 23,959 
54363 • KatMeeo & BiS Eason twtemorial Scbolarship in Conslniciion 9.613 134 25,000 (99?) 1,176 (92) 34,834 
94367 • Cbtffles B, DS'osMemorW Scboiirsti^ 21,169 364 . (782) (249) 20,502 
94358 - Difid Baugisowi, DDS, MD, Dortoiatt of Fbaim Scbolaubip End. - . 25,000 (1,092) 23,908 
94375 • Qiristae & Fjaek ELkins Jr. Fao^ty Devctopmojt Fuod 12,914 415 (13,228) (101) 0 
943S0 - aBployce Activity ComroiUee Sct!oisrsiiii> 10,915 ISS (409) (129) 10,365 
94400 • Excelleace ra EisuniBce Endowment 33,491 576 12,500 (6071 (1,257) (395) 44,308 
944U • Lenny Fast Sehoiarshlp 32,432 558 (3,217) (382) 31,390 
94420 - Bob (Coacb) Ctoseclose Scholaiship 21,211 365 (796) (250) 20,529 
94435 - Fiitb District FbeimacculicalAssodatioa Scbolusbip 17,145 291 224 (602) (199) 16,859 
94440 - District Xeacbers Association Scholaisisip 4,730 81 U78) (56) 4,578 
94450 - Xbe Paul and Maty Y. Fink ScboJaBhip 158,591 2.726 (5,952) (1,869) 153,496 
94456 • Harold Turner Fast Geoeradon ScboisrsMp 60,263 (321) 20,000 (20,000) . 1,779 61,720 
94460 • Oscar Cahn and Kun 4c Innagard Fisher Sshebrsbip 210,032 3,6 H (7,859) (2.475) 203,308 
94462 • Jobn M. Smith & BUlie F. Smith Endowment &t ttie Future - 16,062 500,000 (516,052) 
94470 - laacllc S. Fisbcr Memorial Scholarship 36,392 626 (1,325) (429) 35,264 
94480' ZaaeaaFtinnBidowedScbolarsbip 10,466 117 4,477 (146) 14,914 
94490 -Enuoeit Foster Memorial Stiolanh^ 65,067 1,136 e.479) (779) 63,945 
94500 - Franklin Parish Alumni DLM Endowed Scbolaiabip 14,647 252 600 (522) (173) 14,804 
94510 -LXC Travis A. French Memori^ Award 11,456 197 (408) (135) 11,110 
94520 - QaiaF/etecfg MemorialFund 6,653 114 (250) (78) 6,439 
94530 ' Roger C. Frisbie Memorial Scholarship 19,312 332 (725) (228) 18,692 
94535 - Bobby 0. and Shir!^ J. Garrett Scholattiiip 9.500 (146) 9,924 464 19,742 
94540 - Jef&ey OatUngs Memorial Scholarship 10,081 173 (378) (119) 9,737 
94550' David Geisslcr Memorial ScboJaiship 26,946 463 (949) (318) 26,142 
94560 • Henry and Liffie G«son Memorial Scholarship 34,632 595 (1,300) (408) 33,519 
94565 -BM Gilbert Endowaeot ScboJarship in Consiructioa 17,573 302 (660) (207) 17,008 
94570 - MQloa and Bertha Marie Masar Qora Scholarship 164,598 2,830 («>377) (1,940) 159,311 
945S0.- May Goss Charities Scholarship 746,701 10,809 24,500 (145,319) (9,118) 626,573 
94585 - HoBis Graham Endowtaenl Schoiaship in Construction 17,191 • 296 (643) (203) 16,641 
94586 - Baiiey Grant Memorial SeSolarsh:^ ia CrittMal Justice 18,735 303 200 (549) (208) 18,482 
94587 - Oatie Mae Allen Green and Eldrice H. Orecn Emlowed SchoJ. 87,806 1,509 (3,295) (1.035) 84,986 
94588 ' Don & Uaa GiEos hdttoorial SritoiscsMp 14,882 251 200 (324) (177) 14,632 
94589 • Saa M. Greene Mctnoriai Schoiaiship 43,779 753 (1.674) (516) 42,342 
94590 - Captain Troy T. Guffloty Manorial Aviation Schoistship 19,231 331 (722) (227) 18,613 
94591 - Brian Gregory Memorial Scholarship 31,401 531 600 (1,116) (394) 31,022 
94595 - Cotbsm Haddad Endowment Memorial Sdiolarslup 8,776 151 (327) (103) 8,496 
94600' Jim andFayc KaddoxEtsdowed Scholai^p 21,441 369 4,915 (253)' 26,472 
94610 - Maori Anne Hanco^ Memorial Nursag Seholarsh^ 94,147 1,618 (3,651) (1,109) 91.005 
94615 -Fiances Darns Hannoond Scholarship in Educatton 56,820 977 (2,128) (67C0 54,999 
94620 -Thomas Y. Harp Memeriat Scholarship a Souihciu History 2,562 302 (2,862) (17) (14) 
94621 - Harper Memorial Endowed Scholarship 2,623 45 (83) (31) 2,554 
94625 • Vance and Cora Lee Htondsoa Metnoritd Scholanhip 16,767 288 (025) (198) 16,228 
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Th9 University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 
Analysis of Endowed Principal Funds -Fair MarKot Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30,2015 
Schedule 1 

Beginning 
Balance Contributions Pledge Other 

Prior 
Period 

Ending 
Balance 

7/1/2014 Rsvenues Receivoci Activity Transfers Scholarships Expanses Adjustment 8/30/2015 

94625 - Louise E Huiis Sebohrship 20,518 353 - (770) (242) 19,859 
94S30 • AdiBtss Ifert Memorial Scholarship 10,284 177 - <3863 (121) 9.953 

94iA!} - Tsu Hawkhis Seholsiship 15,909 273 - (597) . (137) 15,398 

94650 - Jack and Ana Hayes Memerial Sdiolarship 15,280 263 - (571) (180) 14,792 

94660 - Aaaelies Haywsxd Trust Memoriai Sehoiaish^ 22,317 384 - (837) (2«3) 21,601 

J466S - Edward Taylor Heard Jr. Ksdowroeot 496 9 - <17) (6) 481 

94666 • Biliy Wayne Heckford Memorial Scholarship 13,222 227 - (494) (156) 12,798 

94667 - J. Hnton Heard Endowmesl Scholarship io Conslruction 17,121 294 - (643) (202) 16,570 

94670 • Prank Hedritk Aviation St^olarsl^ 13,286 228 - (499) (137) 12,859 

94571 - Marie & Curtis Hcnsley dsTriria Hensiey Stnilh Scholarship 3,911 118 43 (118) (2) 3,952 

9467J • Mary Hemngtoo Memorial Scholarship 343 6 - (12) (4) 333 

94674 -HKpcrpMjiiyPoundaiioaScisolKship 11,307 194 (381) (133) 10,987 

94675 • Donald Holland Memorid Eadowmeot 2.072 36 - (70) (24) 2,013 

94676 • Howard Hicks Mcmorid Endowed Scholarship 14,547 250 - (437) (171) 14,189 

94500 - Johnnie HoOlster Memorial Scholanh^ 9,770 168 - (367) (115) 9,456 

94690 • Emesi Duncan and Sophia Stockton HoUowsy Scbalanhip 104,766 1,801 - (3.932) (1,235) 101,400 

94695 - The Dr. E.oben Holt Award for Excellence in Chemistry 19,829 341 - (744) (234) 19.192 

94696 - Jane! Hood-Haaehcy asdowraent 10,224 84 - 381 (168) (57) 10.463 

94700 - Howard Endowment Fund 17,059 293 - (640) 901) 56,511 

94705 - Jnnoiy Don Hudson Memoriti Endowed Scholarslup 3,539 61 - (119) (42) 3.435 

94708 - Tie Mary Sue Homble Jacka Scholsrship 14,152 243 - (530) (i47) 13,698 

94709 - R. D. Farr Eidepesdent his, Agcats of Ouachita, Inc. Sch End 29,486 507 SO (452) (347) 29,243 

94710 • T. aadDolUe John Endowed Sdiolaiship Fund 165,376 2,843 - (6,206) (1,949) 160,064 

94711 • Carlos D Fsadal Endowed S^olarship - - 5,150 8,684 - 13,834 

94715 • EQaS. JohnsonFropatyFuad 3.137,317 - - - - 3,137,317 

94720 • Mieba^ Todd Johnson Memorial Scholarship 18,665 321 - (701) (220) 18,065 

94721 -JooIMMenJoriaiSdiolarslap Endowment 21,103 363 - (792) (249) 20,425 

94722 • Kappa Alpha • Fred Pago Memorial Scholarship 24,743 420 8,100 943) (923) 988) 31,709 

94724- BcnKata Manorial Scholarship.inBasmcss 13,114 220 11,520 (336) (375) 925) 23,915 

94725 • Dr. Toin Koe Manorial Stiioiarsfaip mSiology 21,809 375 (814) 957) 21,113 

94720 • Mike Kees Slate Trooper Manorial SdioJatship 8,034 138 (302) (95) 7,775 

94740 - Francis Kelso Faii% aotd Consumer Sciences Endow, Sehol. 2,224 38 (75) 96) 2,161 

94741 -MoiganKidd MonodaiSchoJarship in Cheousuy 606 10 (20) (7) 590 

94742 - IQbounieHigh School Maye Stall MemotislEnd. Scholarship 30,914 531 (933) (364) 30,148 

94750 - Kna^ Memorial Fund 123,505 21247 (20,000) (1940) 104,212 

94750 • Paul KowudXtlchecis McszorirlSdolarsh^ 30,505 524 375 (1,229) (378) 29,797 

94765 • Billy &K«ineiiLaiid Fanuly ScholEndowacat in Education. 17,892 127 300 (557) (125) 17,597 

94770 - HickLassiter MnaoriaiScbolarsto'p 8,974 154 (336) (106) 8,687 

94780 - La (JuntaMotor Bins Endowed Schofeish^ 17.088 294 (641) 901) [6,540 

94800 - James 0. Lancaster Jr. Memorial Scholarship 7,762 133 (312) (91) 7,492 

94810 - Robert Lajlon Jr, Agricuiturc Scholarship 59,972 1,031 (2,251) (7Q7) 58,045 

94815 - Louise Brilcy Leake ManorialEndowcdScholarship 82,102 1,411 (3,051) (968) 79,465 

94815 • Lynn L.LcbIanc S^olan% in Atmosphctie Sacnec 12,734 210 250 (369) (152) 12,673 

94820 - Hany Lcmett Hoe Arts Scholarship 17.322 298 (644) (204) 16,772 

94825 -NatalieandSaraLcsardSdiQlarsh^ 16,402 282 (552) (193) 15,938 

94830 - HowaidLevonlhtd Scholarship 15.964 292 i20 (594) 914) 15,767 

94840 - A. B. and Alyne Little Fartdfe' Mtotorial Schoiarship 6,310 109 (194) (74) 6,150 

94841 - Henry A. little Endowed Scholar^p 93,957 1.610 (3.478) (!,104) 90,985 
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Th8 University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 
Analysis of Endowed Principal Funds -Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30,2015 
Schedule 1 

Beglnrting 
Balance Contributions Other 

Prior 
Period 

Ending 
Balance 

7J1IZ04A RsYsnuBS Received Activity Transfers Scholarships Expanses Adjustment S/30/2015 
94?i0 • YiaccatX^nsomerifemeriaiSciiolarjtup 24,226 416 - (909) (285) 23,448 
S1S70 • Konbcastia Business & CosJffiuaity Developmcai Ctr ajdowment 13,206 227 (495) (156) 12,782 
94?7t - Loaisim Surplus Line Assoc., Endowed Ins. Studies SchoL 12,237 210 (458) (144) 11,845 
94?30 • George "Qap" LuffQ-Mttnorjal Sebolarsiup 72,972 i,254 (2,216) (860) 7i,!50 
94881 • Joim andSosmaiy Luffey Prefessional in Residence Eadovrtflcat 5,545 (2) 5,000 (i 0,256) (287) -
94885 - MeUssa Oaye Mduffey Memorial Scholarsisip 6,464 111 (243) (76) 6,256 
94890 • EUsc h&pp Esdowineat Setio!3is% - - (68) - (68) 
94900 - Elisc ead Marcus Mapp Endowed Sdiolarship U,156 192 (346) (121) 19,870 
949 iO - Beverly Jcao Marvia Meaiori^ An Award 39.343 676 (1,477) (464) 38,031 
949i4 • Jan & Gary U>!fvy Bodowed Professorslap k Life Scicecea - - 60,000 (3,188) - - 56,812 
94920 - Thomas Madiieu Fund for fiteeilcnee in OooscieBccs 75,566 1,299 (2,836) (890) 73,138 
94930 • Tocooue Maitison Oiaduale Scholarship ia Cancer Research 11,36! 195 (426) (134) 10,996 

94934 - Jofan Bta McCoy St Inez McCoy Lopcr Memorial EaA SehoiaisMp 30,301 521 (963) 957) 29,502 
94935 - Alton McCrsady Memorial Scholarship i 1,497 198 (431) (135) 11,128 
94935 - Charles H. (Charlie Mac) McOosald- UIMRctirecs Schglarslnp 15.408 245 3,700 (i.l32) (173) 18,048 
94940 • JohalaiweaMcDooald, Sr. FaaiUyMetnon'aJ Endowment Fund 13,063 225 (440) (154) 12,694 

94941 - Hugh and Ksy McDonald Eodoviiaeol for the Future US,Q1Z 4.276 (112,122) (6,459) 7 
94950 • Martin A. McHeory Agriculwre SchoJarslup 35,721 614 (1,216) (421) 34,698 

94960 - Eveiytj MaeKayEndotvnieBt Scholsrslup 24,373 419 (820) (287) 23,684 
94970 - L. Marvin McKacely Eoglish Sehoiarsisip Award 33,667 579 (1,263) (397) 32,586 
94972-X~ M. McKnesiy Endowed Scholarship Fund 56,084 964 (2,100) (661) 54,287 
94980 • J. 'WajBe Medley Endowmeol Memorial Scholarship 40,532 697 (1,521) (478) 39,230 

94985 - Butmio M. aid Enid W. McKoin Messrial Scholarship 43,430 747 (1,630) (512) 42,035 

94990 • Dr, JohaMcLemote Memorial ScholaisMp 5,766 99 (194) (53) 5,603 

93000 • Anns Meyer Endotvjnrat Trust Fund 117,724 2,024 (4,418) (1987) li3,942 

98001 - ProgtessiYe Bank Endowed ?rof in Financial and IT Svcs - - 60,000 - - 60,000 

98010 • George A. hffller Memorial Scholarship 28,7K1 495 (1,080) (339) 27,868 

98020 - ESI and .^lac Miisiead Agriculture Scholarship 19,363 333 (727) 928) 18,740 

98030 - Hazel Mitchell Sehoiarship Fund 10,454 180 (392) (123) 10,119 

98031 •Mjlchiner- Gillbger Endowed Scholarship 14,943 257 (559) (176) 14,465 

98040 - IVaion Miz«U Memorial Sehoiarship 14,943 257 (561) (175) 14,463 

98050 • Harvie Moak Sdiolarship forCoBstiuction 4,691 81 150 (173) (55) 4,693 

98060 • Monroe-West Morsoe Busmess St Frofessional Women's ScboL 18,502 288 (606) (197) 17,987 

98065 - AmcktaFesolcsa IsstiSute, Custer K, Frimos Meinori^Stii 1U.283 1,953 9,981) (1,311) 107,904 

98067 - Asa Vets Post 66 Scholarship 11,176 192 (397) (132) 10,840 

98070 - Monroe DEtriet Nurses Assooiaiion Scholarship Endowment 12,255 21! (460) (145) il,87i 

98030 • Momoe Foiice lock 81 Scholarslup in Criminal Justice 4,481 77 (168) (53) 4,337 

98055 - George MosM Mcmorik StholaisiBpEndcrwincct 4,906 84 (191) (58) 4,74! 

98086 • lytui Rowc Moore Cornmutucativc Disorder Sehoiarship 29,980 514 (1,110) (352) 29,032 

98087 - Frances Monk Meaarial Scholarkiip 67,971 1,165 200 (2,176) , (809) 66,051 

98088 - George Moses Memorial Endowment 7,878 135 . (265) (93) 7,655 

98089 • Dean Thomas E. Mur^y Water S5d S^oiarship 17,370 299 iOO (624) (210) 16,935 

98090 - Home Builders Association of Northeast Louisiana Scholarship 40,141 639 3,000 (1,218) (738) 41,824 

98095 • George and Ruth Smith Memorial Honors Scholarship 24,365 419 . (914) (287) 23,584 

98097 - L Club Qiildrca's Manorial Sehoiarship 1,762 30 - (59) (21) 1,713 

98100 • News Star / Home Economics &tdowed Sehoiarship 9,828 169 20 (369) (U7) 9,532 

98105 - IberiaBank Endowed Frofcssorship ofDisiinetron 937 60,000 m 20,000 (221) 80,558 

98110-RobatE, andBarieeaeD.Nolto Scholarship 17,600 303 - • (650) (207) 17,035 
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Beginning 

Balance 

7/1/2014 

For the Year Ending June 30,2015 

Contributions Pledge 

Revenues Received Activity Transfers SchtjIarshJps 

Other 

Expenses 

SchBduiel 

Prior 

Period 

Adjustfoent 

folding 

Balance 

S/30/2015 

93120 - UXM ledlaa Band EBdowineas 20,326 349 - (761) (240) 19.675 

9I12S - UIM Studsal lovoh-oarat Sslioiarsh^ 341,233 5,866 . (12,801) (4,021) 330,277 

98127 - He Lillian L. andfted A. Mara Eado\vii!eat Fund 220 - . - 220 

98130 -UXJvj:3UvyamsClul:ScliaJaraiup 1,986 34 - (67) • (23) 1,930 

98 HO - ̂ yilli8al L«£QCT Mcnorial Scbolarslup 4,637 80 . (i7d) (55) .4,488 

9814t -TSeGayaEasoaDeaoBidowed Professorship in Nursing 60,000 - 40,000 (100,000) • 
95141 - IbnTsssi A&raton Endowed Professotsidp iaPbaraacy 60,000 - 40,000 (100,000) -
98143 - Willis Knighton Proftssoiship kNuniDg Honoring Helen Mena - 937 100,000 - (221) 100,716 

9SI44 • Willis KnighlonProfcuotship for CoFege ofphannary • 937 100,000 • - - (221) 100,716 

9S345 -Nursing Endowed Professorship - . 50,000 t2,427) . 57,573 

98155 - Ff aaosceaMisswnaits EsksweASsSvolaisii^ iaNuKlBg 46,554 807 - (1,740) (553) <5,468 

98150- Ouachita Parish Wotaenls RepubUran Club Scholarship 42,135 491 7,250 4,515 (627)- 53,765 

98169 - CardinalHcJdlhSeholarshj? Endowmenl 32,994 559 3,300 (1.075) (397) 35,390 

98l70-L4k«C. OafordMetDorialSdioiarship 25,922 446 - (921) (305) 25,i41 

98180 - Doioihy Page Endowjaent Memorial Nursing Sehoiarsbip 8,271 142 - (332) • (97) 7,984 

98184 - Ouachita Natiosai Bank EdueatioB Trirsl Fund Schoiaisbip 66,640 1,146 (2.572) (715) 64.428 

98! 85 • Jafflcs PsrkeisoB Faculty DevclopBcnt Fund 18,916 608 (19,374) (J4S) 1 

98190 - Otte E, Passman Scholarship 43,718 752 (1,640) (515) 42,314 

98201 • Tie Jeanne R. and Join K. Pere Oraduate SchoL iii English 60.646 1,034 500 (1,958) (734) 59,528 

98210 - WiHisin Pencr Memorial Trust 6.709 U5 (252) (79) 5,493 

98220 • Hiumaa Potts Endowment for CoastruciionEducation 184,216 3,017 6,725 926 (5.875) (2,299) iS6,710 

98230 - L L Price Schoiamhip in Airfculturo 7,054 121 (268) (83) 6.834 

98231 -TedD. Price Memorial Scholarship 147,037 2,285 8,427 (1.782) 155,963 

98241 > Brian PuimaaMonorial Endowed Scholatsbip 12^05 215 (432) - (147) 12,140 

98250 • Paull^ Rawsoa Endowed Fund for Geosaenccs 10,064 173 (376) (119) 9,742 

98255 • Mchacl Josqjh Raymond Manorial Scholarship 11,256 193 (379) (133) 10,938 

98257 - £. 0. Richardson Memorial Construction Endo wmeot 54,628 939 (1,857) • (644) 53.066 

98240 • David Ssb«t54o,PKSosBid&H\uaa5sRc3ou3ecs Sehoitisiap 6,820 117 (204) - (80) 6,653 

98270 - Rotary Club of Monroe EndoMncnt Sehoiarship 47,107 810 (1.746) (555) 45,616 

98280 • Lamw E. Rogers, Sr. Meojorial Sdioiarship 4,007 69 (151) (47) 3,877 

98290 • Rlctsard S. Rowan Endotvmait Mmori^ Scholarship 7,091 251 (7,283) (58) I 

9 83W - Ssa Rubbv Memorial Nuisag Sehoiarship 3,524 52 (136) (43) 3,507 

98305 -FrankyRussellKidowedMcmoriaiJanzBasesnbleSeholarship 11,702 199 (434) (137) 11.331 

98310 -LibraryEndowment-Friends of the Library 151,193 2,599 330 (5,319) (1,794) 147,009 

98320 • BUI dc Gladys Sanders Scholarship 45,648 785 (1,703) (538) 44,187 

98322 - Schcf^BogeaEndowed Scholarship 19,925 343 (746) (235) 15,287 

98330 - Loiny Scbeutcr Mcmoriai Support the Hying Tomahawks 52,005 205 (451) (142) i 1,623 

98334 - Adrie & PaulRasont Campus Landscaping & Seauiific Eadowincnt - - 25,000 (1,213) - • 23,787 

98323 • LucyShaeJtcUbrdEndawmeot uiKia«iology - (2,220) 193,266 (750) 190,297 

98340 • John H. "Slim" Seogin Memorial Scholarsbip 19,164 329 (717) (226) 18,551 

98349 -Maynse snd Tom Scott Baptist Cluldrco's HomcScholarsWp 61,906 1,064 (2,318) (730) 59,923 

98330 - Too and Miyme Scott Scboiatship 157,479- 2,707 (5,910) (1,856) 152,420 

98360 - Cfliisge of Pharmacy Eadowincnt Fund 71,805 1,234 (2,694) • (1,637) 68,708 

98369 - Corporal J. R. Searcy Memorial Scholarsbip 54,405 935 o,m) (641) 53,525 

98J70 - Sertoroa Club ofMoaroc Speech and Hearing Scholaish^ 16,567 285 (622) (195) 16.035 

98371 • Df. Lucy Shackelford Memorial Seboiaisbip 181,887 3.127 (6,817) (2,143) 176.053 

98373 - Shenaaa/Jackson SchoteWp Fund 13,378 230 900 (475) (158) 13,175 

98375 - Sigma Kappa Sorority Endowment Scholarship 8,592 148 . (322) 001) 8,317 
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Baginnlng 

Balaniso 

7/1/2Q14 

For the Yaar Ending June 30,2015 

Contributions Pledge 
Revenues Rsceivsd Activity Transfers Scholarships 

Other 
Expenses 

Schedule 1 

Prior 

Period 

Adjustment 

Ending 

Balance 
moi2Q15 

9S376 - Use AnericaaPctMieuaJjatitwe - Sis Ba[riD$w Myws Schol 38,121 655 . (1,427) (449) 36,900 
9S3T7 - Southtm Hardware iStSapply I Maix Ftuniiy Endowed Schoiarship 12,027 207 250 (376) (155). 11,953 
98350 - Sparia FamiiyTrusi Seioiaiship 90,538 1.556 (3,397) (1,067) 17,630 
95390 • Htlea Elisabeth Spyher Mcrooriat ScholanMp 52,694 906 (1,978) (621) 51,00! 
98400 - Oiffofd M. Strsass Endowed Fund 167,204 2,874 («,275) (1.970) 161,833 
98410 • Carolyn Tboa SuUivsa Nursins Scholarship 178,101 3,062 (6,651) (2.099) 172,413 
98419 - CtttisiiacTauBton Scholarsbip in Nursing 113,061 1,944 (4,237) (1,332) 509.435 
95420 - Men B. Thif pea Mecaorial Schoi^hip 20,732 356 (777) (244) 20.057 
98425 • Tie lUnce hfieiiael ThoniB Memorial Scholarship 12,710 218 (465) (ISO) 12,314 • 
98430 • Pilot Club of Monroe, Louisiana, fise. Scholarship 17,335 298 (649) G204) 16,780 
98435 - JobaeiicTallcti Memorial 12.739 219 (433) (ISO) 12,374 
98440 • H. Xirt Touchstone Jr. Maaoria] Sdioiarship 23,340 401 (876) (275) 22,590 
98450 • Major General George Trousdale "Big V Mearoriai Scholarship 4,112 71 (154) 

2,898 
(48) 3.980 

98455 - Carol Ana sod Qiynn Tubbs.latcm &SdioUrship Endowed Fund 1,140 20 30,000 (1,145) 

(154) 

2,898 (13) 
(48) 

32,879 
98440 • Nell TuE andMarviaSpaagler Memorial Scholarship 4,080 70 (153) 

(13) 
(48) 3,949 

98470 - Yves M. Verxel k. Memorial Scholarship 13,799 237 (5)8) (163) 13,355 
98480 - Francis Wadswoith Science Fund 34,829 599 (897) (410) 34,120 
98490 - Maty Ellen and 0«rge Walks Sebolarship Endowment 61,478 689 (2,319) (672) 59,376 
98500 - Sam Walker Memorial Scholarship for Agriculture 13,596 234 (530) (160) 13,159 
98510 • Shady WaU Memorial Sidowed Scholarship in Bankiag 22,868 393 (838) (270) 22,134 
98511 - Dr. Robert Elgin Ward Educational Schel&islup 17,359 281 1,000 (331) (243) 17.846 
98515 - Marie Kcrron Watson Memorial Scholarsh^ 5,188 89 (208) (61) 5,008 
98520 • Elsie Webb Ectdowtaeal Scholarship 662,946 11.393 (22,783) (7.969) 643,587 
91521 - Den Weems - 31 Ambassador Endowed SdiolaKh^ 32,027 551 3,000 (12!) (1.130) (602) 33,924 
98530 - George Welch Bndowmeat Education Scholarship 35,285 407 (1,324) (416) 34.152 
98540 - Jessie Q. aodDoaielB. Wed Memorial Scholarship 10,427 179 100 m) (133) 10,132 
98550 - Greg Weesncr Endowment Memorial Scholarship 12,445 214 (467) (14?) 12,045 
98540 - Emmit Cuny Memorial Wet Monroe Civifan Club Seholarstup 72,294 1,243 (2,713) (832) 69,972 
98568 • Floy Anfley Wiflnte Mcmori^ Scholarship 66,483 1,143 (2,495) (783) 64,347 
98569 - Randall Wilson Memorial Endotwnwit in Creative Writing 11,000 189 (378) (130) 10,631 
98570 • Sidney Wilhite Endowmett Scholarshfe in Crkomal Justice 83,483 1,435 (3,133) (984) 80,806 
98580 -T. J. Williams Memorial Seholarslup 4,683 30 (183) (55) 4,525 
98582 - Spirit of the Wsrhawk Budowed SeholarsUp 166,141 2,584 18,125 (4,742) (1,772) 180,336 
98S8S • Hary Wmt«s - Columbia, LouisianaPfoperty 58,000 . . 58.000 
98590 - Ned Wright Eadowmcnl Memorial Schoiitship 43,745 752 (1,757) (516) 42,224 
91592 - Mall Haiiaw^ Stdowed Scholarship Bmd 25,500 1,446. 23,500 (124) 52,322 
93781 -Ltiuiea Savoy Olinde Endowed Fund . - 17,696 . 17,696 

Told S 17,195,312 S 245,478 S 1,520,297 S 88.643 S 26,014 $ S (213,870) $ (160,249) 5 .18,701.624 
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91018.Ab8UScIioliasijlp 
91020- Saul A<ller (AmeiicaaLe^on) SeholaxsMp 
91039 - Itebel Lxaxk Buaeh Endttwcti Sclwjarship 
91040 - Fioicaie Alibritton Scboiarship (Piaao Award) 
91041 -UlrMAlvumiAasocUtioaPccatigs License Piste Scbclarsbip 
91045 - "L" Club Lifetime Mambershlp aidovmicBt 
91048 • Bob Anderson Faculty Dsvelopmeat Fund 
91050 - YicJcy C. Anzslooe Memorial SehoJarship 
91051 -XappaSissaEndowed Scholarship 
91050 - Gerald & Amc Anraat Scholarship ia ImuraQCC 
910Q5 -PafWiUiams AsweUMemorialScdioiarship 
91070 - T. W. Auger Memorial Scholarship 
91080 - George Sacoa Memorial Scholarship 
91090 -Francis Baldwin Memorial Scholarship in Cheuiistiy 
91100 • John Ball Scholarship in Cosstruction 
91110 - T. 0. Ban«oft Sr. Endowment Fund 
91119 -BatonRouge Alumni OtapterS^Qlanhip 
91120 - LeonardBattislone Memorial Scholarship 
91123 • John E. Baû  Eudowmeat Scholarship in Construciion 
91126 • DoaA, Baxter Endowsnent Scholarship in ConsKuolion 
91127 - Barbara & James Baxter Faculty Dsvelopment Fund 
92128 - David & Sharon Turreatioe Endow Profe - CoEege Bus Soc Sci 
91130 - John A. and Peter T. Beckish Memorial Scholarship 
91136 • BeiaDelta Chapter of Lambda Tau Honor Fratemi^ EndSchoi 
91138-TheBetaNu Chapter ofSiginaTau Gamma Fraternity SchoL 
91140 • Margaret &BcmudBicdeaham Chair of Business 
91160 - Emy-Lou Biedenharn M«norial Scholarship 
91165 • Howard E> Blackstock Memorial Scholarship 
91170 - CIsric G. Boyce Professorship in Conscnjclion 
91175 - Lois and John Breaux PubUc Relations Eadowment Scholarship 
9 i 180 - A. C. BrecJteorfdge Memorial Sdiolarship 
91191 • The Brian Scholarship 
91195 • Michael Brico Endowment Memorial Scholanbip 
91197 - Cecil Brown Memorial Endowed Scholarship Fund 
95200 • E. W, and Gladys Browa Memorial Scholarship 
91210 - Ruth Biuner Endowment Scholarship 
91213 -Hope andBob CanoliFacui^DeveiopmcutFund 
91220 - Bruce Buckm^am Memorial Scholarship 
91225 - The John Garrett Bruscato Equme Memorial Scholarship 
91222 - Lester h. Butler Endownisjt Memorial Scholaship 
91223 • Bob Brooks School of Real Estate & Insurance Scholacship 
91224 - CAPA - Biiiy Middleton Memorial Scholarship 
91225-Calcasieu Pharmaoeudoal Association Scholarship 
91226 -Northwest Louisiana ULM Alumni Chapter Scholanbip 

Beginning 
Balance 
7/1/2014 

I 18,060 
1,300 

400 
6.690 

(35,000) 

5,120 
3,730 

1,820 
380 

UOO 
730 

8,980 
2,240 
5,410 

1,160 
650 
930 

1.710 

4,100 

4,100 
42,914 
17,450 

970 
9,337 
6,380 

810 
2,910 
3,060 

1,990 
4,775 
3,550 
1,030 

780 
2,030 
4,930 

10,930 
2.570 
1,680 

Revenues 
Contributions 

Received 
Pledge 
Activity 

33,00 

12,300 

60,00 

1,55 

5,600 

Transfers 

6,571 
655 . 
SOO 
205 

!,766 

(5,120) 
623 

5,374 
385 
361 
T43 

919 

1,030 

2,725 

210 

135 

658 

672 
(1.710) 

(60,000) 
445 

5 
2.085 

33,926 

4,553 

624 
6,038 

816 
817 
936 
727 

426 

1,000 

446 

(3,550) 

191 

519 

476 
2,461 
2,061 

770 

717 

Scholarships 

S (700) 

(4,250; 

(i,6«) 

(350 

(1,00 

(66 
(35 

Sshsduie 2 

Other 
Expenses 

Ending 
Balance 

(45 

(2,00 
(18 

(3,00 
(75 

(SO 

(75 

(1,00 

(50 
(1,000 

(4,000) 

(41,235) 

(5,930) 

23,931 
1,955 

500 
605 

4,206 

4,353 
12,500 

1,594 
761 

i.JU 
i,473 

9,899 
2,270 
8.135 

210 
1,295 

648 
1,272 

5 
4,tSl 

35,425 
19,033 

844 
9,465 
7,196 

82? 
3,840 
3,037 

1,975 
1,990 
5,221 

1,221 
1,399 
2,026 
6,391 

12,991 
3,340 
3,997 
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91230 - Dr. Fahcam and Holea Caanoa Meaiwial Nursing SsholacsUip 

91231 -TenyM.CaBnoaMemomlSch,o!arship 

91240 - Deaais Robert "Sob" GuroD, Sr. Memorial Soholarship 

91250 - Moms Hcoiy Carroll Memoriai Endowed Schoiarship 

91260 • CcoilKay Carter Jr. Scboiarship in Construction 

91270 • Castles MemoriaiSciiolaxship 

91280 -R.D. Castles Sndovnaeat for Family Planning <Marr/Faaj. CoanJ 

91283. CBHLA. Altunct Cbapter Educational Scholarship 

91290 - Claire C^cnoault MsnorialAYiatioo Scholarship 

91294 - ULM - Medical Laboratory Science Society Endowed Schoianbip 

91300 - Christian Science Academic Scholarship 

91305 - Peggy Clari: Memorial PSI Scholarship 

91306 -Dr. Ben Cobb MemorialNuning Award 

91307 -L. M. & C. C. ColYcrt ScBoiarship 

91308 • Fearie Gaskins Cofer MemorialEadowedScholarsbip 

91310- John Andrew Colvin Memorial Schoianbip 

91312 • Courtney A Cole Memorial Endowed SchoJ^h^ 

91313 • Code Blue and The Flatltaers Scholarship 

91314 - Conference Center Endowment 

91318 - Karen Ohtne Coon EndowedM«norial Scholarship 

91319- ULM Museum ofNaturalHistory Endowment 

91320 - George Cox Memorial Scholarship 

91326 - Bartara & James Baxter & Dr. itichard Baxter End CommFuBd 

91330 • Lawxetsce Danna Speech Scbolamhip 

91340 - Charles Daspit Memorial Scholanhip 

91345 - Mary Davidson aidowinent Memorial Nursing Scholanhip 

91346-KsilH. Douglas Scholarship in Zoolo©' 

91348 - B)Toa and Jean Davis Scholarship 

91350 - Greichcn Masur Dean Endowed Scholarship 

91354 • Kit^ DeGree School of Nvusing Budowment Fund 

91355 - Kutty DeGrec Pharmacy Student Resource Ccatw/Lib Endow Fund 

91360 - The KiCQ' DeGrec Scholarship Stdowmcnt 

91362 -NiokDhnos CoEege ofBusiness Seiiokiship 

91363 • Desk & Derrick Club ofMonroe Endowment Scholanhip 

91364 - Jennifer Frarer Doles Memorial Scholarship 

91365 - Kathleen & BillEason Memorial Scholarship m Constructwn 

91367 • Charles E-DePoe Memorial Scholaebsp 

91379 - Cbristinc & Frank Blkios Jr. Faculty Development Fund 

91380 - Employee Activity Committee Schol^bip 

91400 - Excellence to lasoraace Btidnwuwnt 

91411 - Leany Fanl Scholarship 

91420-Bob (Coach) Groscclosc Scholarship 

91435 • Fifth District Phannaceutical Association Soholarsh^ 

91440 - Fifth District Teachen Association Scholarship 

Baginning 

Baiance 

7(1/2014 

1.050 

480 

UIO 

2,240 

1,360 

4,500 

66,065 

4,044 

3,050 

1,780 

3,730 

2,485 

1,444 

7,770 

2,470 

45,788 

3,109 

2,260 

1.630 

1,180 

2,020 

4.280 

2,650 

2,240 

4,470 

43J90 

15,988 

2,900 

4,330 

460 

2,467 

3A74 

. 400 

3,552 

2,410 

1,580 

1,660 

180 

Rsvenues 

Contributions 

Receivsci 

Pledge 

Activity 

6,20 

1,40 

1.50 

Transfers 

1.018 

485 

554 

627 

668 

2.019 

12,110 

717 

953 

8 

700 

204 

3,345 

1,233 

838 

4,162 

1,644 

767 

12,161 

3,247 

(1,500) 

644 

19,999 

1,635 

606 

1,303 

711 

1,185 

527 

42,085 

11,895 

4,410 

1,096 

374 

408 
324 
782 

(3.574) 

409 

1/157 

1,217 

796 

602 

178 

Scholarships 

(520) 

(520: 

(55 

(66 

(1,00 

(50 

(ICO 

(2,45 

(60 

(2,00 

(900 

(46 

(1,37 

Schedule 2 

Other 

Expenses 

(2,040 

(71 

(75 

(74 
{7? 

(57 

(5? 

(9,100) 

(70) 

(13) 

(5) 

(400) 

(13) 

(100) 

(3,781) 

Ending 

Balance 

1,543 

445 

1,514 

1,867 

1,368 

5,519 

69,675 

6,091 

3,503 

8 

1,500 

1.884 

4,625 

3.718 
1.082 

9,920 

3,205 

305 

57,949 

2,904 

19,999 

3,265 

1,786 

1.283 

4,281 

3,835 

2.367 

46,543 

55.285 

2Q.39S 

5,146 

4,704 

408 

44 

2,479 

8.028 

3,62? 

2.376 

1,692 

358 
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Forthe Year Ending dune 30.201S Schedule 2 

Seginning 
Balance Contflhutions Pledge Other Ending 
7/1/2014 Revenues Received Activity Transfers Scholarships Expenses Balance 

91450 • Tlie Paul and Maty Y. Fink Ssholaiship 9,340 5,952 (1,000) 14,292 
914€0 - Oscar Cahn and Kurt & Itmagard FisbcrScMarehip 17,256 7,859 (5,000) 20,115 
91470 -lAneRe S. Fisher Memorial Scholarship 1,000 1.325 (900) 1,425 
91480 • Zaaons Fliim Endowed SchoJarship 5.620 (4,477) . 1,143 
91490 - Eirunctt Foster MeraorialSchoiarshSp 2,850 2.479 (2,400) 2,929 
91500 - Franklin Parish Alumai ULM Endowed Schoiaisb^ 1,040 522 . 1,562 
91510 - LTC Travis A. French Memorial AwaM 810 408 . 1,218 
91520 - Clara Befcerg Memorial Fund 770 250 (270) 750 
91530 -Roger C. FcisbieMemorial Scholarship 1,520 725 (720) 1,525 
91535 - Bobt^ 0. and Shiiioy J. Garrett Scholarship . 76 76 
9I54Q • JcfSey Oathings Memorial Scholarship 1,150 378 _ 1,528 
91550 • David Qeissler Memorial Schoianbip 750 949 (250) 1,449 
91500 - Henry and LiUie GersoaMemorial Scholarship 14,150 uoo 15,450 
91565 • BiUGabsrt Endowment Scholarship in Constniciioa 650 060 (330) 930 
91570 - Milton imd Bertha Marie Masar Gom Scholarship 11,770 6,177 . 17,947 
91580 • May Qoss Charities Scholarship 31,000 26,319 ^6,000) (500) 30,819 
91585 -HoDis Graham Endowment Scholarship in Consttuction 640 643 (640) 643 
91586 - Bailey Grant Memorial Scholarship in Ctuaioal5Bsiioe 1,010 549 (10) 1,549 
91587 - Gertie Mae Allen Green andSIdrioc H. Green Endowed Schol. 5,510 3,295 (600) 8,205 
91588 - Don & Jean Giffea Manorial Schoi^hip 1,013 524 (500) (5) 1,032 
9IS89 • Sara M, Greene Memorial Scholarship 16,463 1.674 18,137 
91590 • CaptamTroyT. GuiUory Memorial Aviafion Scholarship 3,190 722 (500) 3.412 
91591 - Brian Gregory Memorial Soholwship 4,090 l,U6 . 5,206 
91595 • Gotham Haddad Endowment Memorial Scholanhip 320 327 (320) 327 
91600 - Jim and Faye Haddos Endowed Scholarship 5,720 (4,915) . 805 
91610 - Mauri Anne Hancock Memorial Nursmg Scholarship 4,520 3,651 (4,620) 3,551 
91615 - Fmses Davis PfoirmsoGdScholas^p in Educadon 3,\66 2,128 (5.800) 3.494 
91620 - Thomas Y. Harp Memorial Scholarship in Southern History 100 2,351 (100) 2,851 
91621 -HatperMemorialEndowed Scholarship - 83 . 83 
91625 - Vance and Cora Lee Hatrclson Memorial Scholarship 620 629 . 1,249 
91626 • Louise S. Harris Scholarship 5,670 770 . 6,440 
91630 - Ada Bess HanMcmorial Scholarship 400 386 (400) 386 
91640 - Jim Hawkins Scholanhip 1,180 597 (500) 1,27? 
91650 - Jack and Ann Hayes Memorial Scholanhip 1,660 571 (570) • 1.661 
91660 - Annelies Haywaxd Trust Manorial Scholarship 830 837 (SOO) 867 
91665 - Edward Taylor Heard Jr. Sadowoient - 17 17 
91666 - Billy Wayne Keckford Memorial Scholarship 1,020 496 . 1.516 
9! 667 - J, Hilton HermdEndowment Schoiarsbip in ConsSuciioo 640 643 (650) 633 
91670 -Fiank-Hedrick Aviation Scholarship 1,260 499 (400) 1,359 
91671 -Marie &Cur(isHen5ley&TrloiaHcaslcy Smith Scholarship - lis . lis 
91673 • Mary Henmgton Memorial Scholarship . . 12 . 12 
91674-HarperI^ffiily Foundation Scholarship . 381 . 381 
91675 -DoaaidHolJaidMemoriai Endowment . , . 70 . 70 
91676 -Howard Hicks Memorial Endowed Scholarship 430 - 437 (530) 337 
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The University of Louisiana at Wonroe Foundation 
Analysis of Endowed Operating Funds -Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending Jurte 30,2015 

916$0 • iohaoie Hoilisier Memorial Sctolanship 
91690 - Eraest Duacaa and SopWa Stockton Koiioway Seholaisbip 
91695 • The Dr. Robert Hoi! Award forExceUence in Chemiscty 
91696 - Janet Hood-Hanch^ Endowment 
91700 • Howard &idowtaent Fund 
91705 • linany Don Hudson Memorial Endowed Schofarslu'p 
91708 - lie Mary Sue Humble Jacka Schoiarship 
91709 • R. D. Farr Independent Ins. Agents of Ouachita, lae. Soh End 
91710 - T. aod DoUio John Endowed Scholarship Rmd 
917 !5 - EUa S. Johnson Property Fund 
91720 - Michael Todd Johnson Memorial Scholarship 
91721 - Joe Kalii Memorial Scholarship EndoYimenl 
91723 - Kappa Alpha - Fred Page Memorial Sohoiarship 
91724 - Bea Katz Memorial Scholarship in Business 
91725 - Dr. Tom Kee Memorial Scholarship in Biology 
91730-Mike Kees State Trooper Memorial Scholarship 
91740 • Francis Kelso FacuJy and Consumer Sciences Endow. Schol. 
91741 - Morgan XiddMtnnorjal Scholarship in Chemistry 
91742 - Kilboume High School Mays StoU Memorial End. Scholarship 
91750 - Kinsey Memorial Fund 
91760 • Paul Howard Kitcheiw Memorial Scholarship 
91765 - Billy & norwell Laird Family SeholEndowment in Hducatiois 
91770 -NickLassiler Meinoriai Scholarship 
91780 - La Quinta Motor Inns Endowed Scholarship 
91800 - James O. Lancaster Jr. Memorial Scholarship 
91810 - Robmt L<Qlon Jr. Agriculture Scholarship 
91815 - Louise Briley Leake Memorial Endowed ScUolanbip 
91816 • Lynn L. Leblasc Scholarship in Atmospheric Science 
91820 - Hany Lensn Fine Alts Seholanhip 
91825 -Natalie andSaiaLenardSdiolarship 
91830 - Howard Lcvcnthal Scholarship 
91840 - A. B. and Alyae Little Family MemorialScholarship 
91841 - Henry A. Little Endowed Seholanhip 
91850 - VincentLomonie Memorial Scholarship 

91870 • Northeast La Susmess & Community Deveiopmeot Ctr Ssdowinenl 
91871 - Louiriana Surplus Line Assoc. Endowedins. Studies Schoi. 
91880 - George "drip" LuSey Memorial Scholarship 
91881 • John and Rosemary Luffi^ Professionalia RKidence Endowment 
91885 • Melissa Gaye Mahaffey Memorial Scholarship 
91890 - Eilse Mapp Endowment Scholarship 
91900 • Elise and Marcus Mapp Endowed Scholarship 
91910 - Beverly Jean Marvin Memoriai Art Award 
91920 • Thomas Mathieu Fund ftr Excellence ii Gcosciences 
91930- Toinurie MaCtisoa Graduate Scholarship in C^cerResearch 

Beginning 
Balance 
7/1/2014 

3,230 
6.360 
3,680 

1,950 

1,650 
1,190 

11,425 
10,299 

690 
1,880 
4,152 

810 
1,750 
1,250 

3,250 
291 

6,090 

660 
1,270 
1,560 

13,920 
5,767 

2,435 

3,560 

13,010 
6,960 

640 
4,110 
5,520 

810 

1,830 
7,350 

30,218 
5,600 

Revenues 
Contributions 

Received 
Pledge 
Activity 

(1,000) 92 

Transfers 

367 
3,932 

744 

168 

640 
119 
530 
452 

6,206 

701 
792 
923 
375 
814 
302 
75 
20 

933 
20,000 
1,229 

597 
336 
641 
312 

2,251 
3,081 

369 
644 
552 
594 
194 

3.47$ 

909 

495 

458 
2,216 
5,000 

243 
68 

346 

1,917 

4J57 
426 

Schedule 2 

Other 
Scholarships Expenses 

(2,00 

(2,000) 

(79 
(6,00 

(50 

(L89 

(30 
(60 

(3.87 

(2.75 

(22 
(1,20 

(15 

(3) 

(205) 
(U 

(10,233) 

(6) 

(1) 

(4,486) 

(1,200) 

Ending 
Balance 

3,597 
8,292 
4,424 

168 
2,590 

119 
2,180 
1,640 

15,621 
10,299 
1.391 
1.882 

(1.203) 
684 

1,764 
1,552 

75 
20 

4,183 
10,053 
5,429 

597 
696 

1,311 
1.392 

10,171 
4,973 

363 

3.079 

552 
4.153 

194 

8,816 

13,919 

7.455 

m 
5,126 
6,034 
1,053 

68 
2,021 
8,067 

34.575 
6.026 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 

Analysis of Endowed Operating Funds -Fair Market Value Basis 

Forthe Year Ending June 30,2015 Schedule 2 

91934 - /olia Bra McCoy & moz McCoy Lopct Memorial End. Schoimiiip 

91935 - Alton McCYcady Meinoriai Schoianijp 

91935 - Charles H.{CharJieMac) McDonald- ULMRetirees Scholarship 

91950 - Martin A. McHemy Agriculhire Scholarship 

91960 • Sveiyn MacKay Endowment SsholMship 

91970-iL MarriaMcKaeelyEaglisb Scholarship Award 

91972 - L. M. McKneeiy Eadowed Scholsiship Fund 

91980 - J. Wayne Medicy Endowment Memorial Seholaisb'p 

91985 - Buanie M. and Enid W. McKoin Memorial Scholarship 

91990 - Dr. /ohn McLcraote MemorialSchoiar^ip 

92000 - Anna Meyer Bndowmiat Trust Fund 

92010 - George A, Miller Memorial Scholarship 

92020 Bill Anne Mitstead Agriculture Schoiaxship 

92030 • Hazel Mitchell Scholarship Fund 

92031 -MilchiDer- Gittmg«aidowedScholarship 

92040 • Wiaton Mizeli Memorial Scholarship 

92050 - Htjrvic Moak Scholarship for Construction 

92060 - Monroe-West Momoe Business & Professional Women's Schol. 

92065 - American Petroleumlastitote, Custer K. Primos MemorialSchl 

92067 - Am Yets Post 66 Scholarship 

92070 • MonrM Disttist Flunes Association Scholarship Endovment 

92080 • Monroe Police Local 8i Scholarship in Criminal Justice 

92085 - George Moses Memorial Scholarship Sndowraenl 

92086 - Lynn Rowe Moore Commtinieativo Disorder Scholarship 

92087 - Frances Morris Memorial Scholantup 

George Moses McmorialSndovanenl 

Dean Thomas E. Murphy Water SkiSeholarship 

92090 -Home Builders AssociaUon ofNorlheast Louisiana Sriioiarship 

92095 • George and Ruth Smith Memorial Honors Scholarship 

92057 - L Club Chil<kea's Memori^ Scholarship 

92100 - Hews Star/ Home Economics Etidowcd Scholarship 

92110 • Robert E. and EarlcencD. Nolan Scholarship 

92120 • ULM Indian Band Endowment 

92125 • LEM Student Inyolvement Scholarship 

92127 • The Lillian L. and Fred A. Mars Endowment Fund 

92130 -ULMKiwaois Ciub Scholarship 

92140 - WiUiaa Laffler Memorial Scholarship 

92155 - Franciscan Missionaries Endowed Scholarship in Nursing 

92160 - Ouachita Parish Women's Republican Chib Scholarship 

92169 - CardinaiHeaUhSchaianhip Endowment 

§2170 - Lake C. Oxford Memorial Scholanhip 

92180 - Dorothy Page Endowmeat Memorial Nursing Schoiaxship 

92184- Ouachita National BardcEduoatiOB Trust Fund Scholarship 

92185 • James Parkesson Faoul^ Development Fund 

Beginning 

Balance 

7/1/2014 

1,640 

3,100 

(250) 

6,840 

3.470 

7.140 

3,9!5 

7,190 

9,236 

2,i40 

2,010 

795 

1,390 

2,060 

100 

2A10 

12,985 

994 

450 

170 

(680) 

1,100 

8,287 

U60 

6,530 

1,810 

5,270 

650 

1,500 

64,851 

5,552 

1,350 

6,105 

5,250 

2.940 

3,245 

1,000 

8,703 

6,050 

Revenues 

Contributions 
Received 

Pledge 

Activity Transfers 

13,37 

963 , 
431 

1,132 

i,2i6 

820 
1,263 
2,100 

1,630 
194 

4,418 

1,080 
727 
392 
559 

561 

173 
606 

3,981 

397 

460 

168 
19! 

1,110 

2,476 
265 
624 

1,218 
914 

59 

369 

660 

761 

12,801 

67 

174 

1,740 
485 

1,075 

921 

115 

2.572 

(6,050) 

Schoiarstiips 

(600) 

(500) 

(300) 

(600) 

(2,000) 

(2,500) 

(2,000) 

(500) 

(300) 

(560) 

(200) 

(700) 

(380) 

(460) 

1,250 

Other 

Expenses 

Ending 

Balance 

(2,000) 

(21,250) 

(2.500) 

(2,000) 

(2,300) 

(510) 

(500) 

(5) 

(2) 

(158) 

2,003 

3,53! 

377 

7,756 

820 

4,133 

7,240 

1,415 

8,820 

194 

11,654 

2,720 

2,737 

$87 

1.949, 

2,061 

73 

2,216 

16,966 

i,on 
450 

33$ 

761 

2,210 

10,763 

265 

2,184 

5,74$ 

2,724 

59 

5,639 

1,310 

2,261 

69.774 

5,144 

67 

1,524 

5,343 

3,735 

3,858 

1,866 

605 

10.775 



The UniYflrslty of J-oulslana at Monroe Foundation 
Analysis of Endowed Operating Funds -Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30,2015 Schedule Z 

Beginning 
Balance 
7/1/2014 Revenues 

Contributions 
Received 

Pledge 
Activity Trartsfers Scholarships 

Other 
Expenses 

Ending 
Balance 

921 ?0 • Qcw B. Passmm Schohidih! 3,152 1,640 (800) 4,092 
92201 - The Jeajuie R, sad John H. Pere Graduate SchoJ. in English 3.000 1,918 . 4.918 
92210 - WiUiam Porter Memorial Trust 1,070 252 1,322 
92220 - Thunoafl PoHS Endowment for Construe tSon EducaUon 24,258 5,875 (173) 29.960 
92230 • L L. Price Scholarship m Agriculture 600 268 (300) 558 
92231 - TedD. Price MctnoriaiSchoiaishJp 17,700 (8,427) (2,000) 7,273 
92241 - Brian PuCinan Memorial Endowed Scholarship 430 432 562 
92250 - Paul E. Rswson Endowed ^^ul4 for Geosdcoocs 2,720 376 3,096 
92255 • Michael Joseph Raymond Memorial Scholarship - 379 379 
92257 - R. D, Riol«i<isoa Memorial CoastniMioa Endowmeni 3,920 1,857 5,777 
92260 - David RobertsonPwsoonel & Humai Resources Soholaiship 450 204 654 
92270 - Rotary Club ofMosree Endowment Scholarship 6,348 1,746 (1,500) 6,594 
922S0 - Lamar E. FvOgers, Sr. Memorial Scholarship 400 151 (400) 151 
91150 • Richard S. Rowan Endowment Memorial SchoJarship 260 (260) 
92300 - Sam. Rubin Memorial Kursmg Scholarship 130 136 (270) (4) 
92305 • Fnmky Russell Widowed M^oriat Jaaz Ensemble Scholaiship 1,848 - 434 (1,400) 882 
92310 - Library Endowmeid • Friends of the Library 2,678 30 40 5,315 (78) 7,989 
92320 • Bill & Gladys Sanders Scholarship 2,000 1,708 (1,800) 1.908 
92322 • Schctsdt Bogca Endowed Scholarship 1,480 746 2,226 
92330 • Lenity Seheurer Memorial Support the Flying Tomahawks 3,353 451 3,804 

92335 - Lucy ShackelfbrdSidowmen! in Kinesiology 193,266 (193,266) • 
92340 • John H. "Slim" Scogin Memorial Scholmship 3,165 717 (710) 3,272 
92349 • Mayme andTomScoK Baptist Childrwi's KomeSchoiaahip 9.630 ZA18 (1,500) 10,441 
92350 • Tom and Mayme Scott Scholarship 23,470 5,910 (16,500) 12,880 

92360 • College of Pharmacy Endowment Fund Tsm 2,694 32,667 

92369 - Corporal J, R. Searcy Memoriat Scholarship 3.800 1,174 4,974 

92370 - Sertoma Club of Monroe Speech and Hearing Scholarship 1,240 622 1.362 
92371 - Dr. Lucy Shackelford Memorial Scholarship 6,742 6.81? (5.843) 7.715 

92373 - Shetmaa / Jackson Scholarship Fund 1.770 475 2,245 

92375 • Sigma Kappa Sorority Endowment Scholarship 3,980 322 4,302 

92376 - The American Pettoleum Institute • Sis Sarrhtger Myers Schol 3,230 1,427 4,657 

92377 - Soudtem Hardware & Supp^ 1 Mars FasnSy Endowed Scholarship • 376 376 

92380 • Sparks Family Trust Scholarship 4420 3,397 (4,gK)) 2.917 

92390 • Helen ElizabeOi Spyker Memorial Scholarship 12,180 1,978 14,158 

92400 - Clifford M. SKauss Endowed Fund 22,295 3,275 25,570 

92410 • Carolyn ThomSuJitvan Nursing Scholarship 7,580 6,65) (6,620) 7,6U 

92419 - Christine Taunton Scholarship in Nursing 4,280 4,237 (3.665) 4,852 
92420 - Alien B. Thigpen Memorial Scholarship 1.556 777 2,333 
92425 - The Lance Michael Thomas Memorial Scholarship - 465 465 

92430 • Pilot Club of Monroe, Louisiana, Inc. Scholarship 2,020 649 (1,000) 1.669 
92435 - JohnettcToilctt Mtrmorii 2,940 433 (300) 3,073 

92440 • H. Kin Touchstone Jr. Memorial Scholarship 1.850 876 (1,750) 976 
92450 • Major General George Trousdale "Big D Memorial Scholarship 630 154 784 
92455 - Carol Ana <md Glynn Tubbs Intern & Scholarship Endowed Fund 6.000 (2,898) 3,102 
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Beginning 
Balance 
7/1/2014 

Contributions 
Received 

924d0 - Hell Tail aodMarvia Spaafler Momori&i Scholarship 
9Z470 - Yves M. Vsiret Jr. Memorial Scholarship 
92480 - Fiaacis Wadsworth Scieace Fund 
52490 Mary EEea and George "Walker Scholarship Eodoivmcnl 
92500 • Sam Walker Memorial Scholarship for A^culwre 
92510 • Shady WallMemorialEndowed Scholarship in Banlang 
92511 - Dr. Robert Elgin WardEducatiOTal Scholarship 
92515 • Marie Pierron Watson Memorial SchoJaiship 
92520 - Elsie Webb Endowment Scholarship 
92521 - DOB Wecms - 31 Ambassador Endowed Scholarship 
92530 - George Welch Eadowment Education Scholarship 
92540 - Jessie G. aadDonielB. WeilMciaorialSchoiarahip 
92550 - Greg Wcesaer Endowment Memorial Scholarship 
92550 - Emmit Cuny Memorial West Moaroe Civitaa Club Scholarship 
92568 - Floy Antiey Wilhite Memorial Schoiarsbip 
92563 • Randall Wilson Memorial Endowmrat in Creative Writing 
92570 - Sidney Wiilule Endowment Si^olarship in Ctiminal Justice 
92550 - T. J. Wiiliaaw Memorial Scholarship 
92582 • Spirit of the Warhawk Endowed Scholarship 
92550 - Ned Wright Endowment Memorial Scholarship 

Ending 
Balance 

1,913 
6,947 

17,439 
2,880 
1,808 
1,041 

538 
50,873 

3,810 
1,634 
1,381 
2,557 

10,013 
3,475 

378 
9,355 

673 
17.665 
22,209 

Total 1,487,605 54,602 82,390 926 241,047 S (222,255) S (78,149) 1,566,166 
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Analysis of Agency Endowment Accounts- Principal -Fair Market Value Basis 

For ate Year hiding June 30,2015 

94150 - Josepli A. SiedMihani Chat m .Gerontology 

94171 -Brnj-LoaBiedeahamChairiaMusic 

94253 -MaryB^ &DaneUL. Calhoun Chair in Bhannacology 

94315 • Confeaolois Bd. Trust Fund Endowed Chair in CoBSOuetioa 

94361 - KiSy DeGrce Eminent Sehoian Chair m Nursing 

98351 • Tom & Ivfeyme SeoS Endowed Chair - CKtuoal Pharmacy Practice 

98389 • Haana SpyJcerSraineal SchoJars Chair in Edaoadoa 

Total Endowed Chairs 

Beginning 

Balance 

7/1/201A 

5 2,046,515 

1,500,714 

1,755,505 

1,998,367 

1,880,779 

2,320377 
2,145,049 

$ 13,778307 

Revenues 

5 45,472 

33,170 

38,987 

42,172 

39,810 

54370 

47,985 

5 301,555 

Ccntribullons 

Received 

Pledge 

Activity Transfers 

5 (76,770) 

(60,740) 

(66,410) 

(75.,690) 

(80.290) 

S (359,900) 

Sehoiarships 

S 

Schedule 3 

Other 
Expenses 

% (39.637) 

(29,473) 

(33,484) 

(37,045) 

(34,808) 

(45329) 

(42,065) 

5 (261,790) 

Ending 

Balance 

6/3Q/2Q15 

S 1375,531 

1,543,571 

1,724,597 

1,927,804 

1,885,781 

2.325.419 

2,071,679 

5 13,458.483 

94014- Entergy Professorship is Computer hafonnationSysteiBs 

94015 • Abell Endowed Professorship in EnPeprencurShip 

94016 - Frafices Davis Haramond Professorship inEduoatlon 

94017 - Eatery Professorship in Instructional Tech. in Teacher Ed. 

94046 -AtumJuProfessorship in Accounting 

94047 • George T. Walker Endowed Professonhip ia Entreprcoeuish^ 

94049 - Mary Ellen Walker Professorship in Early Chiidhood Education 

94105 • Chase Professorship ia Teacher Education 

94118 . Tommy and Mary Barham Endowed ProfcssoRhip in English 

94129-Beach Endowed Professorship ia fee Schcoi ofConstmetioa 

94134 -SAFES Excellence Endowed Professorship in Accounting 

94135 • Bellsouth Sidowsdpinfessorship m Science Education 

94162 • Emy-I/oa Biedcnhara BndowedProfessoiship in Music 

94315 • aidowcd Professorship in Elec tTMech. in School of Con. 

94344 • A. DaleMagoun professoKhip in Mafecinadcs 

94356 - Kitty DcGree Endowed Professorship in Computer Info. System 

94357 • KitO'lOeGrce Professorship for the Speech and Hearing CMc 

94358 - KitVDeGrec Professorship in Computer Scieace 

94359 - Kitty DeOrce Endowed Professorship in Biology 

94392 • Endowed Professorship m English 

94395 - Dr. Henry Kn Endowed Psofessor^ip iaEntrepieneuishsp 

94566 • Qlenwood i^glonai Medical Center Professorship in Hunmg B 

94567 • Brace zndLizabelh Boulware Professonhip ia Mimagera«ii 

94568 - Glenwood Regional Medical Center Professorship in Nursing 

94783 - Capital One Professonhip in Mafewnatics 

94784 - Qoyeraor James A. Noe and Linda Noe LaineProf Agriculture 

94785 - SisterLigouri LawtoaSidowed Professorship in Nursing 

94786 -Hood/DeFattaProfessorshipm Accounting 

94861 - Louisiana Real Estate Commission Endowed Prof, ia Finance 

94882 - John & Rosemary Luftey Profbsional in Residence End Prof 

94883 • George L. "Chip" Luffey Endowed Professonhip in Kinesiology 

94915 - LiiltaaL-andfted A. Marx Endowed Professorship ia Biology 

94537 - Vemon W. "Sodis" McCtory First AmradmeBt Prof, m Mass Comm 

164,913 

223,266 

152.959 

171,578 

110,770 

187.U4 

159,413 

184,588 

164,^7 
151,574 

110,516 

174,324 

184,456 

156,081 

115,033 
162,598 

254,228 

232,126 

180,973 

210,544 

153,560 

157,826 

I47.17i 

220,160 

120,747 

160,581 

207,783 

157,481 

121,449 

110,460 

119,639 

124,896 

197,936 

3,415 

4,689 

3,205 

3,633 

2,208 

3,903 
3,319 

3,892 

3,406 

3,139 

2,203 

3,614 

3,825 

3,313 

2,382 

3,438 

5.47Q 

4,847 

3,780 

4,365 

3,173 

3,433 

3,049 

4.S57 

2,494 

3,389 

4,488 

3,246 

2,545 

2,147 

2.469 

2,625 

4^15 

(6,210) 

(8.4SQ) 

(5.800) 

(4,620) 

(7,050) 

(6,030) 

(6,990). 

(5,750) 

(4,610) 

(6,620) 

(5,900) 

(4,370) 

(6,050) 

(9,600) 

(8.800) 

(6.850) 

(7,980) 

(5,590) 

(5,960) 

(5.500) 

(8,340) 

(5.970) 

(7,840) 

(5,720) 

(4,570) 

5.256 

(4,470) 

(4,720) 

(7,460) 

(3.006) 

(4,101) 

(2,811) 

(3.157) 

(1,485) 

(3,429) 

(2,925) 

(3.392) 

(2,951) 

(2,773) 

(1.4SI) 

(3,191) 

(3,378) 

(2,882) 

(2.074) 

(2.975) 

(4.707) 

(4,256) 

(3,317) 

9,896) 

(2,770) 

(2.967) 

(2,678) 

(4,026) 

(2,205) 

(2.933) 

(3,877) 

(2,819) 

(2,220) 

(1,499) 

(2.16!) 

(2,293) 

(3,671) 

159,112 

215,404 

i47.55J 

172,054 

106,873 

150,538 

153,776 

178,098 

164,912 

146,191 

106,628 

168,127 

tS4,903 

150,613 

110,97! 

157,011 

245,390 

223,917 

174,586 

203,033 

148,372 

152,332 

142,041 

212,350 

121,035 

155,068 

200,554 

152,189 

117,203 

116,364 

115,47? 

120,509 

19i,020 

39 



The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 
Analysis of Agency Endowment Accounts- Principal -Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30,2015 Schedule 3 

Beginrting Ending 

Balance Contributions Pledge Other Balance 

7/1/2014 Revenues Received Activity Transfers Scholarships Expenses 8/30/2015 

94938 - L. M. McKnoely Proftssonliip to SngUsii Literature 147,104 3,048 (5,600) - (2,694) 141,859 

94939 - L. M. McKoeeiyPtofessonlup iaHtimasities 149,898 3,231 (5.660) (2.778) 144,691 

94945 - Michelle McSac&araBBdowedProfessorstiip is AccountiEg 115,005 2,381 (4,370) (2,074) 110,944 

98109-Joha I/. LuffeySr. EBdowedProfeisorship m Accouating 178,411 3,686 (6,600) (3,238) 172,258 

98111 - W. R, Kmaaoad Professorship to Lifaerai Arts 207,773 4,306 (7,890) (3.803) 200,386 

98112 •• NB Chapter AssQciated.OcneralCoatractors of Aiaerica A & B 181.529 6.889 171,579 (6,241) 353,756 

98113 - Nortoeast Chapter Associated General Contractors of Am. (B) 178,931 (308) (178,429) (194) 0 

98114 - ULM Endowed Professorship to Gerontology 224,373 4,431 - (3,914) 214,890 

98 US -Kitty DeGrce Endowed Professorship iiiEducatioa 186,143 3,854 (7,060) (3,402) 179,536 

98116 • ULM Endowed ProfcssonhiptoKorstog 220,518 4,557 (8,160) (3,986) 212,930 

98117- XJLMEodowed Piofessorship to Education Administration 221,520 4,714 (8,390) (4,056) 213,758 

98118 - ULMEndowedProfessorship to Geology 229,641 4,925 (8,670) (5415) 220,585 

98119 - ULM Endowed Profcssonbip to EnCrspreneutship 255466 5.360 (9,620) (4,692) 247,614 

98121 -State FarmProfessorsMp tolnsurance 200,825 4,324 (7,590) (3.73!) 193,827 

98122 - Sister Jerome Crowley Professorship to Nursing 183,486 3,804 (6,950) (3471) 176,969 

98123 - ULM Endowed Professorship to CommunicatiYe Disorders 207,950 4,304 (7,770) (3,777) 200,707 

98124 - PSzer toe - B, J. Robison Professorship to Phannaoy 206,011 4,284 (7,840) (3,777) • 158,678 

9814! - The 6^ye BasoaDean Endowed Professorship toNtitstog - (160) 100,000 (333) 99,507 

98142 - The Tessa AJbriaon Endowed Profcssorsh to to Pharmacy - (160) 100,000 (333) 99,507 

98202 - Pfizer toe - B. J. and Mary Jo Robison Prof, to Gerontology 232,01? 4,821 - (3,690) 233,149 

98223 - IhunnHn Pofts Professorship to Constroclioa 243,563 3,511 (6,230) (3,528) 237,316 

98352 • Mayme & Tom Scots ITofessonhlp to Agriculture 228,375 4,723 (8,580) (4,168) 220,350 

98353 - Mayme & Tom Scoa Professorship to Teaohtog Excelienee 208,468 4,338 (7,870) (3,813) 201,123 

98372 - Lucy Shaekeifoid Professorship to Ktoestoiogy 139,290 2,897 - (2,554) 139,632 

98455 • SistecAaueMarieTwolug Professorship toNaistog 199,491 4(222 (7.550) (3,675) 192,488 

98468 • The Upshaw Family Professotship for the College ofEducatton 125,208 2,663 (4,730) (2,310) 120,831 

98514 - Waste Maoagement Endowed Professoiship to Toxicology 200,020 4,287 (7,570) (3,705) 193,031 

98591 • Clari® Williams Jr. Prof, to Coimitunicafive Softtvare Design 201,706 4,145 (7,350) (4,436) 194,065 

Total Endowed Proffesorships S 10.515,056 S 216.956 S - S - S (131,464) S S (191,957) 8 10.408,590 

94309-James B. Cofer.Sr. Endowed First Generation Scholarship 110,877 2,210 (4,620) (1,495) 106,972 

94311 -Dehocah J. Cofer Endowed. First Generation Scholarship 110,877 2^10 (4,620) (1.495) 106,972 

94455 - First Generation Endowed Undcr^aduaie Scholarship - 120i588 2,564 (4,480) - (2,214) 116,459 

Total Endowed Scholarships S 342342 S 5.934 S - S - S (13,720) s S (5,204) S 330,402 

Tot^ ChaiisfProfessorships/Scholarships S 24.633,705 s 525,805 S - S - S (505,084) s S (458.951) 5 24.197.475 
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The UniYarsity of Louislai^a at Monroe Foundation 
Analysis of Aganoy Endovrmant Accounts- Opafallt^g -Fair Mattel Vaiue Basis 

For ths Year Ending June 30,2D15 
Schedule 4 

Ending 
Boginning Operating Add: Ending Agency 
Balance Coniribulions Pledge Olher Balance Principal Salanca Accounts 
7/1/2014 Revenues Received Acflvlty Transfers ScfioiarshlDS Expenses 8(30/2015 S(20/15 0(30(2015 

91150 - ;ost?ih A. Biwienham Chair in Gsrontslogy J 233.49$ i 5 5 5 76,770 S 5 (81,892) J 228076 5 1,975,532 5 2,203,905 
?U71-EmyI.ouBi«iBteiamClMffinMus!c 60,872 60,740 (56304) 65008 1043,671 1,60?.9?9 
J1258 • May 5. ADarellL. Cathoaa Chair in Phaimacology 208,188 85,410 (22,133) 252,465 1.724097 1,977,062 
91315 • ConcraWors Ed. Tnist FundEndowed Chair in Consuacrion 89,044 75,690 (86,027) 74,707 1.927.804 2,005,$!i 
91361 - Kitty DtOrscBtninenlSchaiars Chair inNuisln? 168,995 2,413 171.408 1,535,781 2,057,129 
92351 - Tom & Majroe ScoS Endowed Chair • ainicsl Phannsq-pracUce 447,660 (3,023) 439037 2019A19 2,169,056 
92385 • Banna SpyawEmkeut Scholars ChairInBduaSon 239,570 50,290 (67,328) 252,632 2,071.679 2,324,31) 

Tou! Endowed Cbsirs S 1,447,929 5 s J S 339.900 I S (319,294) 5 !,484,535 5 13.438.483 5 14,947.017 

910M -Enlo^Profcssotship in ComjniteTln&rtnstion Systems S 5,910 5 s J 5 6,210 S 5 (5,910) 5 6,210 5 159,112 I 163022 
9)013 - Aboil Endowed PsoCssstdiip in Entrepreneurship 10,870 8,450 (9,857) 9,463 213,404 224,867 
9J016 - Franoo Davis HanunondFtofMSOtship itiEdiwiiMn 7A10 5.800 (2909) 10,261 147,553 157,814 
91017 • Bmers' Pwfcssocship in Instrcstici.tal Tech. k Teacher Ed. 10,865 (6.454) 4,411 172,054 175,465 

91046 • AlufflniPfofcsionWp in Accounting 4,420 4,620 (5.009) 4,031 106,573 110,904 
91047- Ceo/go T. Walker Endowed Professorship in EntreprencuraMp 13,320 12.050 (UA99) 13,611 140,532 194,109 

91049 • Maty Ellen Walker FrofejsorsWp in Early Childhood Education 7,548 6.030 (3.783) 9,795 153,776 163071 
91109- Chase Professorship in TeacherEducsrton' 6,147 6,990 (5587) 6,550 178,098 154,648 

9i 118 - Tommy and Mary Barham Endowed Ptofessorship in English 8,350 • - 8050 164,912 173,262 

91129 • Beaoh Endowed Professorship in the School of Consteuetion 10,950 3,750 (30,944) 5,756 146,191 151,947. 

91134 - BAPES Excdlence Endowed Piofejsonhip in AccosnSng 4,410 4,610 (2,150) 6,170 106,625 113.495 

91135 • Bellsouih Errdswsd JTofessorship in SwenM Education 6,34! 6.620 (5,341) 6,620 165,127 174,747 

91162 • Bmy-Loo Bicdcnham Endowed ProfessoKhip in Music 6,700 • (8,086) (1,386) 184,903 153,517 

91316 -Endowed Professorship itiEIesUMcch. &i School of Osn. 1322) 3,900 (3.610) (32) 150,613 150,531 

91344 > A, DaleMagoun Frofcssoiship kMadiRnaci« 8400 4,370 • 12,670 110,971 123.541 

91336 - Kitty DsGtee Endowed Professor^ip in Computer Info. System 11,693 6,030 (2,739) 14.954 157,011 171,955 

91337 • Xi^ DeOtes fTofessorehip for the Speeeh and Mcaring Clink 18,282 9,600 (30) 27,852 245090 213,242 

913SS • Kilty DeOrce Professorship in Compuicc Science 16,391 3,m (8.532) 16,659 223,917 240.576 

91339 -XiltyDeCteeaKiowedProfessofship Lt Biology 6,517 6.850 (2,196) 11,171 174,586 155,757 

91392 • Bidowed ITofessoiship in EnglUh 12,330 7,980 (10,202) i0,!08 203,033 213,141 

91395 - Dr, KeasyHu BidawcdPtofessar^ipkEnSesneneocship 10,129 3,390 (3,250) 11,060 148,372 159,432 

9i366 - 01etwoo!l Regional Medical Center Professorship in NutsingB 16.982 5,960 - 22,942 152,332 175,274 

91567 -Swce and Liaabeth Boulwate Profcwotship in Management 5,177 5,500 (5,209) 5,468 142,041 147009 

91568 • Olenwood Re^onal Medical Center Professorship in Nunutg 9,040 8,340 (.4.314) 13,066 212.350 223,416 

91783 • Capital One Professorship in Mathematics 8,360 (8,360) • 121,035 121,035 

91784 - Ooyemof lamea A. hf« and Cinda Not Lake Prof Agricoituse 11.052 3.970 (5,630) 11092 155,068 166,460 

91783 - Sister Ugouci Lawlon Endowed Professorship in Nursing 18,721 7,840 (10,814) 15,747 2ff3.554 216,301 

91786 - Hood / DeFattaPcofessorsl^ in Ancouttdaj 9,140 5,720 15.460 152,189 167,649 

9186 J - touisiaia Real Estate Commission Endowed PmC in Fmance 7,240 4,570 a,42i) 9089 117,203 126,592 

91882 • John & Rosemary iuffey Piofessionat in Residetsc End Prof 4,410 - (4.259) 151 !I6064 116,515 

91883 - George L ''Chip''laiffey Endowed Ptofessotship in Kinesiology 8,190 4,470 (5,567) 7,093 i 15.47? 122.570 

91915 - UWani- -iTAl Fsed A. Marx Endowed Professorship in Bklog? • 4.753 4,720 (4,793) 4,720 120,509 125,229 

91937 -Yetnon W. "Bodie' McQoiy First AmendmeM Prof in Mass Comm 13,870 -.460 (7,029) 14,301 191,020 205,321 

91938 - L. M. MciGieeiy Professorship in English Literature 4.121 5,600 (5,350) 4071 141,859 146,230 

91939 -t. M. McKneely Professorship MHumanides 9.073 5.650 (5,624) 9,111 144,691 153,802 

91945 -MichclloMcEaehsm Etsdowed Prefessorsidp in A«counfin| 4J05 4,370 (2,815) 5,860 110,944 116,804 

92109 - Johfll-LuffcySr. Eadowcd Professorship in Accounting 8,314 6,600 0.876) it.038 172,258 183,296 

92111 - W. R. Hammond Professorship in Libera! Arts 7,392 (7,200) 7,890 (7,200) 882 200,386 201,268 

51112- NBOtapwt Assooiared General Cemwaetots of America A fe B 6,197 • 12,418 (12,848) 5,767 333.756 359,523 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Fountiatfon 
Analysis of Agency Endowment Accounts- Operating -Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30,2015 
Schsduie 4 

Ending Total 
Bsginning Operating Add: Ending Agency 
Balanca Conlribulions Pisdge Olher Balance Principal Balance Accounts 
7/1/2014 Revenues Receivecf Aotiviry Transfers Scfiofarships Expenses 6/30/2015 6/30/15 6/3O/2015 

921J3 - Northsisl Cbiptct Associated O'Rera! ConttacEOfS of Atn. (B) 5,368 - (5,568) 0 . 0 
S2U4- ULM Endowed Piofcssotship in Qcrontclogy 15,056 - - . 15,056 214,850 229,946 
92U5 - Kitty DeOiee Endowed Professorship kEdtiarion 6,731 - 7,060 (3496) 10,195 179,536 189,73! 
92116- ULMEndowcdProfessorshipinNiirsing 11,721 - 8,160 (8,666) 11,215 212,930 224,145 
92117 - ULM Endowed Professorship in Edueatton AdmWsBation 13,494 8.390 (13,698) 5,186 213,758 221,944 
92US • ULM Endowed Troftssorship in Geology 19,763 S.670 (7,198) 21,236 220,535 241,820 
92119- ULM Endowed Ptofossorship In EntccproneutsUp 12,322 - 9,620 (12.329) 9,673 247,614 257.287 
92121 -StsteFarm Professorship in fawjance 9,438 - 7,590 (6,999) 10,029 193,527 203.356 
92122 • Sister Jerome Crowiey Proltesorship in Ntirsing 7,577 - 6,950 (3.281) 11.246 176,969 158,215 
92123 -ULMEndowedProfessorship in Coitsitnirjealive Disorders 9,040 - 7,770 «f23) 11,387 200,707 212,594 
92120 • Pfizer Ine- B. J. Robison Professorship in Phuntscy 9,939 7,840 (7,588) 10,151 598,678 208,369 
98141 - The Oiye EasonDean Endowed Professorship in Koreing - - - . . 99,507 99,507 
98142 -TheTessi AToriaon Endowed Professorship its Pharmscy - - 99507 99,507 
92202 • Pfizer Ino - B. J. and Maty Jo Robison Prof, ui GeeontoioB- 17.660 - 17,660 233,149 250,509 
92223 - Thomtan Pons ftofossorshlp in Consinictioa 5.S41 - 6,230 (4.705) 3,365 237,316 245,681 
92352 - Msjsn® & Tom ScoKProfessocship in AgriMiiOico 8,112 - 8,580 (7,104) 9,598 220,350 229,943 
92353 • Mayine &Tom Scott Frofessotrtip in Teaching Exeellssce 9,020 - 7.870 (8,919) 7,971 201.123 209,094 
92372 • LtJcyShacitclfofd ftofessorship in Kinesiology 5,320 . (3,750) 1,570 139,632 141.202 
92465 - Sister Anne Mario Twahig Pro/eMoisbip in Mureing 13,257 7,200 7,550 (7,125) 20,512 192,483 213,000 
92465 • The Upshaw Family Profcssoiihip fbr the College of Education 6,956 - 4,730 (1,206) 10,480 120.83! 131,311 
92514 • Waste Mantgnoeol Endowed Piofessotship in Toxicology 20.467 7,570 (2,368) 25,669 193,031 215.700 
92591 • Clsriie Willisms Jr. Prof in Consmunkartve Software Design 13,059 7,350 (14.233) 6.176 194,065 200,24! 

Total Endowed Proftssotships 5 567.502 S 3 S S 341.720 5 5 (330406) J 578.716 S 10.408.59! 5 10,987.307 

91309 - James R Cofer, Sr. Endowed rust Generation Scholarship 4,420 4,620 9,040 106,972 116.012 
9131 i - Deborah J. Cofcr Brtdowed First Oeneradon S^elarsWp 4,420 - . 4,620 . . 9,040 106,972 U6.012 
91455 - Hrst Oeneradon Endowed Undctgradtjate Scholarship 12,190 - - 4,410 . 16.670 116,459 133.129 

Tcai cntiowed SdioI^sMps S 21.030 s s 9 $ 13.720 8 s S 34,750 J 330.403 S 365.153 

Total ChaiiifPiofessarjhips/Schfllarships 9 2.036,46! 5 s S 5 715.340 X s (649,800) S 2.102^301 S 24.197,477 S 25.299.477 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 
Analysis of Temp Rest Funds - Dept. Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30, 2015 

92500 - Construction Guild Fund 

92501 • DepsrOnent of Accounting Hxcellencs Fund 
92506 - Acute Toxicology Intcrnsblp Fund 

92607 - Ace's Adventures Fund 

92610 - Department of Agriculture FUnd 
92614 • Agriculture DTA Chaptw Fund 

S26I3 - Agriculture ReseartA, Fund 
92619 - CBA Center for Business and Eeonomic Reseaccii 
92622 - "All Things VIMT Fund 

92625 • Department of Aiutnni Relations Fund 
92626 • A<iuatic Services Fund 
92640 - Art Program Fund 

92645 - College of Arts, Education & Sciencta Fund 
92646 - Jack Collins Memorial Fund 

92647 - College of Business Building Fund 

92648 -.Liew Family Riternatioaal Student Center 

92655 •Department of Athletics Fund 
92656 - Atmospheric Scimices Program Fund 

92660 • Department of Aviation Fund 

92664 - UIM Bronze "Warhawk Fund 
92665 - Bayou WaikProject 

92667 - ULM Bus Fund 

92668 - Cliief Business Officer Fund 
92670 - Biology Program Fund 

91^71 - Biology Laboratory Support Fund 

92672 • IntraductoiyBioJo©'Support Fund 

92675 - Band Support Fund 

92677 - VLM Campus Enhancement Fund 

92683-SigmaXICKant-in-AldRcsearch-Dr. Carey Pope 

92719 • School ofConsttuciiouMgnit Industry Adv. Cour 

92720 • Si^ool of ConstructionFund 

92723 - Louisiana Contractors Fund 

92724 - College of Business AdministrationDevelopmeat 

92725 - College of Business AdministtatioiiFund 

92726 - D^artmcnt of Construction and Operation Fund 

92727 - Department of Custodial Fund 

92729 - Business SjmiposiumFund 

92731 - Excellence in Business Management 

92732 - Business Outlook Summit 
92733 - Experiential Traioing Fund 

92734 • atccileace in Business Advertising Fund 

Beginning 

Balance 

7/1/2014 

18,684 

170,378 

3,949 

357 

20,086 

4,329 

28 
1,790 

568 

277 

87 

2,737 
820 

60 

4,289 

879 

368 

250 

12,503 

14 
2,000 

14,408 

8,981 

2.836 
11.374 

174 
500 

55,459 

65,117 

50 

124,239 

25,303 

12,142 

1,868 

29,690 

Revenues 

20 

525 

Contributions 

Received 

S 7,633 

632,075 

450 
220 

565 

19,715 

30 

151,003 

3,510 

3,001 

T75 

5,150 

110.896 
41,453 

(21.783) 

45,000 

5,150 

Pledge 
Activity Transfers 

(9,639) 

2,486 

(96) 

(8.831) 

(3,000) 

(357) 

28 
496 
(28) 

(87) 

386 

12,183 

Scholarships 

s 
1,000 

(250) 

(174) 

(1,001) 25,550 

(41,750) 

1,625 

Schedule 5 

Other 

Expenses 

S 6,742 

65,510 

3,555 

308 

1,863 

556 

1,011 

3 
21,628 

22 

280 
6,215 

300 

6,761 

20,784 

36,312 

14,173 

69,156 

3,250 

1,920 

640 
3O0 

Ending 

Balance 
6/30/2015 

19,575 

723,304 
3,949 

19.495 

4,737 

1,790 

568 

277 

3,132 

31,611 
60 
27 

120,544 

4,289 

857 

368 

12,503 
14 

1,720 
11,904 
11,682 

2.836 

5339 

500 

39,824 

143,587 

27.280 

50 

56,749 

28,533 

12,142 

1,228 

31,253 
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Th® -at IftWitoa FoMTi^^yon 

Analysis of Tamp Rest Funds - Dept. Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30,2015 

92738 - Carapus ActiyiUes Board Pund 

92739 - Career Coiffiscrions 
92740 - CaRcer RcscarehPuod 
92741 - P. Candelia Memorial Fund for Occupational Tiiei 

92742 - College ofPhannaey Career Day Fund 
92744- CoEege of Business Case Study Classroom 

92745 • Coilege to College Katrina ReliefFund 
92746 - CoEege of Business Professional Development Fu 
92747 - School of Accounting, Financial & Ljformation 5e 
92748 - School of Behavioral and Social Sciences Fund 

92749 • School of Management Fund 
92763 - Center for Insurance InoovaUon 

92765 - Chautauqua Nesus 
92766 - College of PbannacyProject Chance Award 

92770 • Chensistty Program flrnd 
92772 - Choral Music Support Fund 
92774 - ULM Child Deveiopmeut Center Fund 
92777 • ULM Osoral Alvmini Fund 
92780 • ClmicalPhannacy Practice Fund 

92789 • Medical Laboratory Science Fund 
92790 - College of Education and Human Development Pi 

92795 - CAES. Diversity Fwd 
92798 -CAES Literacy Fund 
92810 - CODI Enhancement Fund 

92813 • CODI - Biietgy Fhnd 

52815 - Deparftnent of Computer Infbnnadon Systems Fui 

92S25 - Dance Prograrn Fund 

92826 - Counsalmg Professional Development Rind 

92828 - The Counseling CenMr Fund 

92830 - Department of Computer Science Fund 

92834 - Judy DlfEey Business Fund 

92835 - Department of Continuing Education Fund 

92836 - Clinical Laboratory Scknce Contimiing Education 

92838 - Kitty DcGrce University EohancemwitFund 

92842 • Kitty DeGfse UiM Police Department Enliancerrn 
92843 - Department of Dental Hygteno Fund 

92844 - Division of EnroIltiKtw ManageiBeai 

92845 - Environmont & Earth Sciences Program Fund 
92846 - Educational Leadership ProgramPund 

92848 -English ProgramFund 

92849 - Eutrepreaoursliip Study Center Fund 
92851 -EaglisliProgiaraTestbookFund 

Beginning 

Balance 

7/1/2014 
312 

U67 
80,397 

1,513 

115,266 
1,413 
1,015 
1,974 

171 

25 

995 

U,i02 
3,149 
1,897 

49 
9,424 
7,996 

16,288 

2,080 

19 
361 
675 
629 

48 

959 

327 
15,588 

2,713 

2,826 

3,498 

83,481 

3,368 
146 

10 

934 

96 
2,599 

293 
36,315 

Revenues 

Conlributlons 

Received 

3,350 

9,479 

Activity Transfers Scholarships 

233 

(780) 
(312) 
(468) 

670 
35 

855 

2,045 

242 
810 

119 

(12,193) 

253 

50 

50 

i,000 

9,052 

1,685 

500 

4,474 

(179) 

Schetdule 5 

Other 
Expenses 

271 

1,961 

9,905 

7 
4,331 

453 

725 

5,511 

705 

42 

100 

96 

172 
6,657 

455 

50 

2,805 

Ending 

Balance 

6/30/2015 
41 

2,757 

80.357 
1.513 

115,073 
1,413 
1,015 
1.974 
(780) 
(312) 
(468) 

171 

25 
995 

11,133 

343 
3,60! 

49 

9,424 
7.514 
(535) 

1,375 

19 
361 
675. 

674 

48 

959 

327 
15,596 

3,613 
2,729 

3,498 

83,563 

5,762 

1,197 

10 

934 

96 

3,049 

293 

37,984 
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92855 - EsceUence in indiwtnsl Management Bind 

92857 - Excellence in Imorior Design 

92858. Envision UIM Fund 

92860 • School of Education Field Experiences Fund 

92862 - Exercise is Medicine Foundation Fund 
92S63 - Exeoudve Vice President Fund 

92871 - Department of Economics Excellence Fued 

92872 - Department of Finance Excellence Fund 
92874 - FaciEties and Maintenance Department Fund 

92875 - SOAR "0" - Faculty Development 
92876 • V/ISB - Workforce Innovalion for a Stronger Ecoi 

92880 - Faculty & Academic Enbanoement Bind 
92889 - Dcpatmcnt of Food Service Fund 

92890 - Worid Languages Program Fund 

92S05. Friends of the Family Fund 
92915. Graduate Sftidtes and Research Fund 

92919 - MSN Geriatric Nursing Fund 
92920 * School of Sciences Fund • 
92921 'Brian Gregory Memorial Library Fund 

92923 - Geolo©' Alumni Fund 

92926 - LSLA Excellence in Insurance Fund 

92928 -College ofHealiliScicnces 

92525 - College of Heaifli Science Building Fund 

92935 • Diamond Anniversary Fund 

92936 - Department of Health Studies 

92937 
92959 - Herbarium - Wildflower Rescue Fund 

9296 i ^ Herbarium Sujiport Fund 
92963 - RoderiokHidaDajiMemoriaiFund 

92965 - History Program Fund 

^967 - A. M, Chick Hofabs Memorial 

92970 - Department of Family & Coasutner Sciences Fane 

92990 - Ho^oulbiw Program Fund 

92995-Department of Human Resources Fund 

93000 - Indian Aquatic Ciub 

93001 - ULM Scouts 

93005 - Institutional Effectiveness Fund 

93008 - Inter&atemi^ Council (IFC) Fund 
93009 - Department of Internal Auditing 

93010 - Institute of Gcroncoiogy Fund 

93011 - International Snident Enhancement Fund 

93012 - Intersection of Science and Religion 

Beginning 
Balance 

7/1/2014 
48 

386 

16 
412 

I 
4,841 

6,282 

5,870 

433 
3,000 

100,000 

3,526 

13 

1,039 
398 

2394 
23,750 

4,472 

322 

1,443 

127 

4,750 

11,058 

770 

25 

24 
0 

333 

120 

5,472 

2i4 

U9 

496 

556 
99 

4.617 

314 

5397 
111 

255 

1,440 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 

Analysis of Temp Rest Funds - Dept. Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year EntJing June 30.201S 

Revenues 
Contributions 

Received 
Pletige 
Activity Transfers Scholarships 

Schedule 5 

Other 

Expenses 

2,560 

470 

250 

10 

763 

(452) 

42 
133 

QSS) 

(2,000) 

(60,000) 

1,443 

(1,443) 

(770) 

947 

200 

1,562 

(119) 

(496) 

512 

30 

21 

Ending 
Balance 

S/30/201S 

48 

16 
412 

I 
2,479 4,922 

37 4,715 
25 6,095 

- 453 

1 3,009 
- 40,000 

2,514 1,0 i2 

• 13 

3,947 715 

82 316 

67 i.r?5 
- 23,750 

- 5.9i5 

- 322 

(1,300) i,427 

13 4,779 

1,668 9,522 

25 
24 

0 

333 
120 

5,907 

214 

739 

99 

4,611 
314 

6,654 

111 
45 

1.440 

263 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 

Analysis of Temp Rest Funds - Dept. Fair Market Value Basis 
For the Year Ending June 30, 2015 

Beginning 

Balance 

7/1/2014 
930i3-Internship Support Fund - 12,987 

93020 - University Pianmng and Analysis Fund 955 
93025 - Intwnaiional Student Rconiilmeai Fund 865 

93027-ULM's Investiturs 11,619 
93030-CominumcatioasProsraniFund 1,017 
93035 - Melvin Ramhin Memorial 3,415 

93040-KXULRadioDsveiopmentRad 4,868 
93041 -REDM Capital Projects Fund 11,643 

93044-lamhda PI Eta., ThctaTiscta Chapter Fund 10 

93045 - Developing Rigorous Btperiential Academic Mod 49,157 

93046 - ULM Landscaping Fund 4,239 
93047-LASAiiiiuaiMeeaDgFund 895 
93050 - Crumnai Jusdce Foundation Fund 214 
93054 • Katrina /Rita Student Relief Fund 4,526 

93065 -ULM School Law Conference 5,719 

93050 • library UiftFund 789 
93085 - UIM Hawk Lino (Dance) Team 5,594 
93100 - Louisiana Small Busmess Development Center Fu 7,433 

93109 • PaM B. McGahaa Memorial Growth Fund 2,074 

93110 - Marketiug Excellence Fund 3,632 

93112 - The Theresa Marsala Memorial Nursing Fund 36,363 

93120 -MadiematicsPro|ramFund 25,495 
93126-MBAAssooiaiionFund 813 

93127-MBAPiogramFund 813 

93128 - Microbiology Support Fund 3,879 

93131 -Museum ofNaturatHistory-GeaoralFund 7,781 
93134 - Museum ofNatuiai History - Gcosoienoes Fund 10,020 

93136 - Museum FisiiFUnd 4,217 
93137-MissULMPageancFand 7,428 

93135 - Primo Salus Oralis Socie^- DcntalHygisne Fund 17,071 

93139-MobileHsalthSoreeniHgUnit 6,250 

93141 - Mobile Dental Hygiene Unit 31,793 

93142-ULMMockTriaIFund 1,581 
93145 - National Pan-HoUerrio Councii (NPHC) Fund 5,928 

93146 • National Panheileaic Conference (NFC) Fund ' 8,857 

93152 - ULM Association ofRedred Faculty and Adminis 2,359 
93154-PeifoimancoEidjancement Fund 4,807 
93155 - Music Scholarsli^ Fund 1,623 

93156-Brass FaoulrySupportFund 446 

93158 -Pharmacy and Cancer Research Center Fund 92,702 
93159 -Pharms"^ Care Lab 104,766 

93160 -NortbeastiouisiaQa Press Club Fund 3,852 

Revenues 

520 
1,500 

1,450 

3,526 

15,350 

18,967 

Contributions 

Received 
617 

500 

60 

(50) 

1,700 

50 

40 
2,534 
3,170 

3,600 

600 
220 
300 
858 
454 

7,500 

225 

8,250 

208 

63,250 

130 

914 

Pledge 

Activity I ransfers 

20,000 
Soholsrships 

(121) 

(471) 

(3,177) 

(5,688) 

12,000 

1,500 

5,018 

Schedule 6 

Other 
Expenses 

18,859 

100 

101 
4 

46,565 

870 

31 

4 
6,411 
2,866 

3,662 

213 

146 
60 
86 

1,209 

750 

879 
2,653 
3,576 

5,772 

14,618 

11,606 

3,613 

14 

11,007 

1,637 

Ending 
Balance 

5/30/2015 

14,748 

955 
1,265 

11,619 

969 
3.415 
4,767 

11,699 

10 

2,542 

5,069 
895 
259 

4,526 

525 
14.237 

9,236 
2,074 
4,898 

36,363 

25.881 
886 

1,053 
4,652 
7,025 

16,770 
4,838 
8,526 

21,275 

6,250 

31,332 

55.682 

6.660 

16,348 

2,359 

1,194 
1,609 

446 

82,609 

108,148 

3,852 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 

Analysis of Temp Rest Funds - Dept. Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending dune 30, 2015 

93164 - Radiologic Technology - Energized Lab Food 

93166 -CoJiege ofPhanna^ Building Fbnd 

93167 - Recruitment and Admissions Fund 

93168 • Phannacy Facuif Developmwit Fund 

93172 - College ofPharraacy Student Publications Fund 

93176 - FwA 

93179 -Diyeisity RcsearoiiFund 

93180 - Business Affairs Foundation Account 

93182 - ULM Criminal Justice Alumni Association 
93190 - Guest Artist Fund for School of Visual & Peifonn 
93205 - D^artmcnl of Political Science Fund 
93208 - El Sayod Research Group Fund 

93212 - ULM Speech and Debate Ciub Fund 

93215 - mM Honors Program Fund 

93219 • Office of Sponsored Pio^nis &ResearchFond 

93220 - UIAf Smaii Business Development Center Fund 

93222 - Small Business Development Center - Camp Entei 
93223 - Tiieatre Development Fund 

93226 - SOAR Brown Thease Complex 

93227 - SOAR "0" -XJIM Technology Enhancement 

93228 - College ofVhsrmacy Student Travel Fund 

93230 -ULM Water SltiTcam Fund 
93231 - Watson Brake Site Fund 

93235 - Oscar Wright Memorial 
93250 - School of Nursing Fund 

93251 - SCIKJOI ofNutsing Faculty Saiaiy Fund 
93252 - School ofNursing Building Fund 

93260 - Department of OccupationalTherapy Fund 

93265 - Opera Fund 

93282-Pharmacy Medicaid Disease Management Fund 

93255 - American Society ofHealth-SystemPharmacists S 

93287 - ULM Pharmaceutics Research and Travel Support 

93290 - Phannacy Agency Fund 

93291 - Dufilho Society - Pharmacy Fund 

93311 - Department of Basic Phannaceutical Sciences 

93312 - Poverty Point World Heritage bitiative 

93313 -Preparatory Academy of Music Fund 
93314 - President's Lyceum Series 
93318 - Department of Kiiesioio^ Fund 

93325 - Professional Deveiopmcnt Fund 

93327 - PREP Program Fund 

93335 - Department of Psyehology Fund 

Beginnlrjg 

Balance 
7/1/2014 

4,808 

23,303 

5,070 

36,930 

120 

'vW) 
5,000 

195 

209 
27 

170 
2,119 

•496 

12,401 

1,110 

310 

593 
1,710 

331 

5,285 

233 

161 

280 

375 
(219) 

46,179 
124,914 

1,536 

4,233 
56 

125 

304 

119,438 
285.923 

1,027 

24,308 

6 
26,926 

2,611 

412 

2,653 

5,596 

Revenues 

71 

4,120 

Contributions 

Received 

5,733 

160 

\;m 

56 

2,000 

138 

2,414 

6,500 

461 

1,000 

20,771 

29,803 
53,887 

9,720 

390 

1,418 

Pledge 
Activity Transfers Scholarships 

(20) 

(176) 

6 

8,802 

2,069. 

(2,069) 

(233) 

7,200 
50,000 

(57,200) 

2,481 
5,199 

8,843 

SoheduieS 

Other 

Expenses 
177 

52 
6,426 

557 

120 

150 
3,112 

400 

4 

133 
50 

2,629 
45,531 

3,600 

20,284 

225 
31,496 
9,326 
975 

6,911 

1,012 

87? 

50 

Ending 

Balance 
6/30/2015 

4,631 

23.322 

4,377 

36,533 

120 

933 
5,000 

iSO 

209 
27 
20 

1,007 
496 

12,001 

1,110 

310 

593 

3,894 

543 

U.558 

161 

280 

375 
4,819 

50,648 
73,916 

1,536 

4,721 

56 

125 

79 

124,346 

335,683 

52 

27,118 

6 

39,627 
2,125 

412 
2,653 
6,964 
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The University of Louisiana at Monros Foundation 

Analysis of Temp Rest Funds - Dept. Fair Market Value Basis 
For UieVear Bnffing ^una 2t5'i5 

93340 - Physics Program Fund 

93350-KEDM Fund 

93353 - University Relations / Photography Fund 

93360 -Department ofTesting Fund 

93370 - American Enterprise & Society Fund 
93375 - Toxlcolo^ Aquatic Laboratoiy Fund 
9337S - Toxicology Program Support Fuad 
93381 -SciioolofSduoationFuHd 
93390 - Radiologic Technologic Program Fund 

93402 - Departeieut ofRecrealioflsI Services 
93403 -Jolm and Marion Rich!eisRiskMgint& ins. Mcc 
934Q6 - RSVP - Good'Nei^boc Fund 
93410 - Almnni ROTC Fund 

93418-ls'anSaii8!>utyTravel Award 

93420 - Music ProgramFund 

93463 - Sigma Tan Delta, Beta Zeta Chapter Fund 
93464 - Senior Class Gift Fuad 
93466 -NAWIC Shrevcport Chapter Fund 

93467 - UIM Socta! Work Program Fund 
93468 - Student Affaks Division Fund 

93469 - Sigma Delta Pi National Spanish Honor Society Fi 
93470 - ULM Sociology Program Fund 

93471 - Student Success Center 

93472 - Strategic Initiatives Fund 

93473 - Social Studies Fair- Region ni 

93474 - Social Science Research Laboratory Fund 

93476 - SOT Novartis A-v«ird Fund (Society of Toxicolog 
93477 - Special Collections Fund 

93479 • ULM Speech and Hearing Center Fund 

93480 - UIM Cheerleaders Fund 

93481 -Hie Charles F, Stamper Fund 

93482 - Student Counselors Association Fund 

93483 - Student Qovemmont Associadon Fuiid 
93486 - Technology Challenge Educational Initiative Fund 

93490'- UIM Therapeutic Riding Frogram Fund 
93492 -Thennogenio Imaging Fund 

93510 - Toxicology Professional Development Program Ft 

93Si4-Dr, Mehendale's Toxicology Research Fund 

93517-Toxicology Internship Fund 
93518 -TurtleResearch Fund 

93520 - University Advancement Fund 

93524 - Uruversity Park Fund 

Beginning 

Balance 

7/1/2014 
4,262 

49,547 

1,596 

213 

1,689 
27 

7,618 

1,874 
2,935 

41 
2,479 
2,319 

ISO 

(103) 

2,220 

563 
2,678 

978 

4,602 
398 
231 

1,084 

31,331 
250 

1,543 

3,304 

702 

1,410 

18,240 

28,057 

51 
2,460 
3,121 
6,136 
2.466 

2,684 

33 

197 
1,074 
1,976 

55 

Revenues 

140 

372 

660 

Contributions 

Received 

183,593 

4,781 

310 

368 

291 

56 

4,590 

3,075 

501 

200 

600 

42,232 
7,000 

2,086 

3,050 

300 

Pledge 

Acdivity Transfers Scholarships 

(12) 

143 

7,774 

(250) 

500 

(12,000) 

(20,000) 

Schedule S 

Other 

Expenses 

220,012 

19 

778 

50 

375 
557 

1,070 

2,266 

3,231 

551 
20 

27,902 
1,000 

701 

300 

30 

860 

105 

Ending 

Balance 

6/30/2015 
4,262 

13,257 

1,596 

213 

i.6S9 

27 
12,380 
1,874 
2,467 

41 

2,479 

2,859 

ISO 
(103) 

2,212 

670 
2,678 

978 

4,602 

7,157 
231 

1.084 

33.656 

1,887 

3,304 
652 
180 

2^010 

21,230 

5,200 

51 

3,845 

5,871 

6,136 

2.466 

2,954 

33 

197 

214 

1.87! 
55 



93526 - Ufiivetsity Libraiy Coitiniittae Acquisition Fund 
93527 - Leo Walsworth Mcmoriai 

93530 - Museum of Natural Hhtoiy • Zoolo©' Fund 

93550 - Universi^ Quad/libraiy Pl^ Fund 

93560 • Unmanned Aiiwaft Systems Fund 

93600 - School of "\^sual and Pcrfonning Arts Fund 
93750 - Jim Sbipp Memorial Pavilion 

93752 • UIM Wakeboaid Team Fund 
93753 • Clarke M. Williams Student Success Center Fund 

93760 • Women's History Month Fund 
93761 - Foundation for Alzheimei's Reseatoh/Kaddoumi 
93762 - School of Phanna(y MTM/IMZ 

Beginning 

Balance 
7/1/2014 

2,056 

3,217 
701 

12,314 

5,000 

10,837 
6,279 

100 
118,903 

18 
50,000 

6,501 

The UnlYsrstty of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 

Analysis of Temp Rest Funds - Dept Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30, 2015 

Revenues 

710 

361 

14,725 

Contributions 
Received 

2495 
425 

(100) 

Pledge 
Activity Transfers Scholarships 

2,223 505 

Schedule 5 

Other 
Expenses 

57 

3,404 

17286 

242 

16,166 

Ending 
Balance 

6/30/2015 

2,079 

3^17 

701 

12.314 

4,191 
(2,586) 

6,279 

119,022 
18 

50,000 

5,060 

Total S 2.869,813 69,541 $ 1,534,078 7,078 (69,840) 8,625 873,452 3,528,591 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Founciatlon 
Analysis of Temporarily Restricted Funds - Scholarehip-Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30, 2015 Schedule 8 

55019 -BiliyB. Abraa^ Seioianhip 
95020 - ABTVA - Coaoo Couotty Qiapler 
95055 • ABV/A- OuacLiU Heriiage Qiaplsr 
95207 - College of Arts & Sciences Sc&oiaship Frmd 
95208 - Carlos D. Farsdal Endowed Scholarship 
95213 - AVID - Louisiana Aoaual Scholarship 
95229 • Ron Beny- Business Adaunisoation Scholarship 
95232 - Beta Delta Chap, of Lambda Ta« Nat. Med. Tech. Honor Soc S«h 
95233 - The Beta Gamma Sigma Scholarship m Business Administraiion 
95255 - Bayou Kcimoi Ciub, Inc. Sehoiarship 
95265 - Willian R. "Billy" and Calheiiss Boies Memorial Fund 
95287 * College of Business Administration Schoianlup Fund 
95288 - loa. Q; Camp Memorial Scholsrship 
95289 - Dr. BobN. CSgeLA Educational Consortium Sehoiarship 
95295 • LL ColoaelDcrwood Csnn. 7r. ROTO Sehoiarship Fund 
95306 • Joseph Ssinuci Carso Student Award 
95320 • CcatuoLink Scholarship 
95349 -COHS McdicalLaboratory Sciences Scholarship Fund 
95350 - CIAF • Central Lonisiaita Chapter 
953S0 - CIAF - Lafayette Chapter 
95362 -MedicalLaboratoty Science Socic^ Mark Jones Memorial Sohol 
95363 • Computer Information Systems Schoiaship Fund 
95364 - CoDege ofPharaaey Huiricimc Scholarship 
95365 - Coa-Trux Coostructioa Scholarship 
95376 • CVS Carenmck SchoIaBhip 
95392 - B. J. Crowley Memorial Scholanhlp Rind 
95395-Dallas/Ft. Worth Alumni Chapter Scholarship Fund 
95421 - Dr. BlEy Daniel Memorial Scholanhlp 
95431 • Menffl David Pharmacy Student Scholarship Fund 
95433 • Dr. Edward DecKiardMemoriai Scholarship Fund 
95435 • RogerCi Giulian McmorialSclioIarahip 
95440 • Desk & Derrick Club - Shreveport Chapter 
95511 - De Nova Book Ciub Scholarship 
95512 - Dental Hygiene Sehoianhip Fund 

95523 • Farmers Grain Tenninal Scholarship 
95585 - College of Edus&tioa & Kuman. Devetopmeist Schokrshipf Award 
9S58S - Financial Services Scholarship Fund 
9S597 - R. D. Farr Memorial Rmd 
95600 - Roger VMnon Foss Memorial Music Eduoaiion Scholarship 
95615 - Fr^iklin Parish Teacher Education Scholarship 
95616 • Frcy Family Spirit Scholarship 
95620 • Fidelis Oaimna Chapter of Alpha Delta Ka;^a Scholarship 
95670- Grand Council Chapter Masonic Fnd ofLA Scholarship-Nursing 

Beginning 
Balance 
7/1/2014 

t 5,000 
50 

500 
33,900 

SO 
too 
500 
450 

9,209 
1,250 
3,601 
1,440 
1,125 

750 
3,000 

50 
250 
95 

655 
1,550 
1,000 
8,000 

38 
163 
650 

1,465 
49 

505 
1,000 

400 
2,988 
5.000 

300 
6,000 
4.673 
6,995 

1,000 
300 

30 
850 

Contributions 
Revenues Received 

Pledge 
Activity Transfers 

5.00Q 

22,500 

500 
6,000 

4,00 

400 
100 

3,000 

100 
3,000 

500 
625 

750 

(8,684) 

(150) 

Scholarships 

9 

Other 
Expenses 

2,125 

Ending 
Balance 

6/30/2015 

1,000 
300 

500 

1.000 

(49) 
(505) 

(1,000) 
20 

(9,845) 

25 

50 
600 

40 

40 
10 

300 

10 
150 

10,000 
50 

500 
54275 

iOO 
50 

100 
(50) 

0 
9.209 
1,250 
3,601 
1,440 
1,125 

(50) 
6,150 
3.000 

50 
250 
95 

655 
1,550 
1,000 
3,600 

38 
163 
650 

1.465 
(0) 

560 
3,078 
7,700 

300 
6,000 
4,763 

(0) 

1,500 • 
613 
30 

1,525 
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The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 

Analysis of Temporarily Restricted Funds •Schoiarshlp«Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30,2015 Scheduie S 

95575 • Gerontolos'Fa«u!!y Scholars&ip 

95575 • ULM General Scholanbip fund 

95686 - CoJiegc ofHeaith Sciences StAoiarship Fund 

95587 -Tie Amanda Heiaandes Spirit of OT Sclioltohip 

95589 -Dr. Robert HaackerMemorjalAwiud/Schol&fstiip m Geranioiogy 

95590 - Strauss Biterests Bnployees Scboiarsbip 

95594 • Faaay Halbert Fowidalion Sciioiarsliip 

95700-tosurance Professionals ofNortbcast Louisiana 

95709 - JDE SOCM Senior Scbofarslup 

95714- Dr. Aiw John Jr. Scholanbip 

95715 - Dr. K. P. Jones History Scholarship Fund 

95755 -DaYidLaisbardSchoiarship 

95756 • La Ruta de Itziiona' Scholarship for Spanish 

95759 - Dr. Wallace OregLeader Memorial Scholarship 

95755 - Harry Lemert High Twelve Award 

95813 - LA Federation ofMusic Chibs - Monroe District 

95SI5 • Louisiana Wholesale Drug Co., Ine, Fbannacy Scholarship 

95847 - Martin Foundation Scholarship 

95848 - Paul Manm Memorial Scholarship 

95852 • The Matador Club ofMonroe Scholarship 

95860-Life Choices Schoiar^ip 

95872 • Monroe Symphony Leapie S&ing Scholarship 

95875 - The Kelly MathesnaticalMerit Scholarship 

95876 • Ernest and Jane Moian Music Education Scholarship 

95880 - Morehouse Parish Alumni Chapter Annual Sehoianhip 

95890 - Morehouse Parish MedicalSoeie^ Auxiliaiy Scholarship 

95910 - MacMcClung Choral Award 

9597 i - Frank Morgan Jr. SehoJarstup 

95972 - George Moses Speech and Hearing Scholarship 

95973 - George Moses Speech SsHearing Graduate Scholarship 

96062 - Northeast LA Society for Human Resouree Management Schol. 

95065 • Non-Reeurring Scholarship 

96100 - James A. Koe Memorial Scholarship 

96101 - James A. NoeRecniiting Scholarship 

96105 - The Lauren Savoy Olinde Award Fund 

96135 -DruciUaFatcMeuioriai CIS Scholarship Fund 

96137 - College of Pharmacy Scholarship Fund 

96145 • Stephanie Pepper Memorial Scholarship in Geionioiogy 

95146 • ?f esideni's Office Scholarship Fund 

96147 - Mary Nell Sens Memorial Fund 

96164-ReMaus Foundation Scholarship 

95167 -RcbslLunch Bunch Scholarship 

96220 - Richland Stale Sank • Fred Morgan Memorial Scholarship 

95250 - St. Francis Medical Center Auxiliary Nursing Scholarship 

Beginning 

Balance 

7/1/2014 

11 

114,910 

28,921 

151 

400 

1,725 

405 

60 

1,500 

1,700 

2,151 

25 

496 

1,855 

2,875 

1,500 

(15/tOO) 

2,380 

1,000 

50 

2,600 

1,463 

4,563 

500 

700 

52 

1,000 

1,250 

2,850 

3,750 

50 

17,479 

524 

9,525 

400 

25,000 

175 

500 

4,698 

1,000 

Revenues 

Contributions 

Recelvgri 

6,150 

Pledga 

Activity 

100,000 

18,000 

5,000 

1,620 

1,065 

200 

200 

1,000 

1,500 

500 

1,700 

2,083 

30,525 

1,000 

Transfers 

46,636 

(1,000) 

Scholarships 

1,000 

3,594 

600 

500 

Other 

Expenses 

618 

85,000 

18,000 

(17.519) 

(25,125) 

(34,823) 

500 

1,000 

750 

750 

1,500 

500 

500 

149 

107 

20 

20 

ICO 

200 

170 

333 

100 

Ending 

Balance 

6/30/2015 

)l 

165,075 

28,921 
151 
400 

(1,869) 
405 

(540) 

1,500 

1,700 
1,651 
25 

496 
1,885 
2,875 
1,500 

2,380 

4,550 

2,600 

1,463 

5,234 

(500) 

1,458 

700 

12 

3,0CK> 

3,750 

1,300 

550 

(10) 

524 

9,525 

400 

025 

175 

500 

900 

1,000 

51 



The University of Louisiana at Monroe Fountiatlon 
Analysis of Temporarily Restricted Funds - Scholarship-Fair Market Value Basis 

• For the Year Ending June 30,2015 

Beginning 
Balance Contributions Pledge 
7/1/2014 Revenues Received Actlvllv Transfers Scholarships 

Schedule 6 

Other 
Expenses 

Ending 
Balance 

5/30/2015 
56265 -The Scotl Scholars Scholarship 12,000 - 9,000 . 3,000 
96270 - Social Work Prapaia Award offixeelieacc 3 . . 3 
9S1J2 - Sigsna'DalU?! Scholaisidp 1,060 - - 1,060 
96290 - ULM Special E^ucatiou DeparBtieot Schoiarsbip 2,441 - . 2,441 
96295 - Student Success Mtiative Fund 3,000 - (3,000) - . . 
96299 - SiuBioer School Scholarship Fund 63,246 10,720 66.036 510 7,420 
96325 - Edric Thomas Award of Courage 7,200 - . . 7,200 
96328 - PxesMeat's Top Hawk's Fuad 152,428 (67J 140,004 10,093 37,720 59,117 32,641 24S.420 
96340 • Tri-DlstrictBoys Ckb Scholarship Fund 300 . - . 300 
96365 • WslgrccQ's DiYcrslty Scholarahip Fund 4,000 5.000 500 8,500 
96408 - Dew^ Fredrick Weaver, Sr. Scholarehip 5,000 5,000 . 1,000 9.Q0Q 
9C430 - LeRis P. "Whit^ead Scholarship 110,128 11,621 (121.749) - . -
96431 - Lcale Pale "Whitehead Scholarship in Poarmacy 8,501 - 44,699" 52,700 . 500 
96432 - Lesie Pate Whitehead Seholardiip ia Health Sciences 36,751 - 77,049 113,301 . 500 
96450 • Harold and Sharon WiUiarasoo Scholarship Fuad 520 - . - 520 
96470 - SYjaaParis'ft Scholarship Fund - - 6,000 (6,000) 

Total S 736.793 5 (67) $ 387,026 S 21,715 S (18,345) 5 430.897 S 40.839 S 655.386 
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970i0 - College ofPisanoaey Student EmcrgcQcy Loan Fund 
97020 - Ireland Emefiency Loan Fund 

97030 -liOwsianaE-exall LoaaFtmd 
97040 - Nonh Monroe Community Hospital Loan Fund 
97045 • Noilheast Louisiana Qilical Care Association Loaned 
97050 • Medical TecL RCY Loan Fund 

Beginning 
Balance 
7/1/2014 

: 42,521 
93S 

2.192 
3.571 

911 
851 

The University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 
Analysis of Temp Rest Funds - Loans -Fair Market Value Basis 

For the Year Ending June 30,2015 

Revenues 
Contributions 

Received 

Schedule 7 

Other 
Expenses 

Ending 
Balance 

6/30/2Q15 

42,521 
936 

2,192 
3,571 

911 
S51 

Tola! Graot aadLoaaFuods 50.982 50.982 
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For the Year Ended June 30,2015 



HUFFMAN & 5OIGNIER Francis I, Huffman, CPA 
David Ray Soignier, CPA, MBA, CGMA 

(A pROFi-ssroNAi. ACCOUNTING CORPORATJON) 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

John Herman, CPA 
Lynn Andries, CPA, CGMA 
Esther Atteberry, CPA 
Lori Woodard, MBA, CPA. CGMA, CiTP 
Fernando Cordova, CPA 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

RELATIVE TO THE LOUISIANA BOARD OF REGENTS 
ENDOWED AGENCY FUNDS 

University of Louisiana at 
Monroe Foundation 
700 University Ave. 
Monroe, Louisiana 

University of Louisiana at Monroe 
700 University Ave. 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the 
Legislative Auditor of Ix)uisiana, the University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation (the 
Foundation) and the University of Louisiana at Monroe (the University), and the Board of 
Regents, coilectively the Specified Parties, solely to assist you in evaluating compliance with 
the Louisiana Board of Regents Endowed Chair, Endowed Professorship, and Endowed 
Scholarship Programs Statement of Investment Policy and Objectives (the Statement) for the 
year ended June 30,2015. The Foundation is the Responsible Party for ensuring that program 
assets are managed in accordance with the Statement's requirements. This engagement to 
apply agreed-upon procedures was performed in accordance with attestation standards 
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of 
these procedures is solely the responsibility of the Specified Parties identified above. 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures 
described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any 
other puipose. 

Our procedures and findings are as follows: 

Procedure No. 1 

Verify the Foundation's endowments for the Endowed Chair, Endowed Professorship 
and Endowed Scholarship Programs have been managed in compliance with 
provisions set forth in the Board of Regents Statement of Investment Policy and 
ObjeGtives. 

No exceptions to the Board of Regents Statement of Investment Policy were noted as a 
result of the above procedure. 

Procedure No. 2 

Verify that the aimual financial reports for the Endowed Chair, Endowed 
Professorship, and the Endowed Scholarship Programs' submitted to the Board of 
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Regents were mathematically accurate and agreed to the accounting records of the 
Foundation. 

A listing of all the chairs, professorships and scholarships is attached. (See Exhibit A) 

The annual financial reports submitted to the Board ofi Regents were mathematically 
accurate and they agreed to the accounting records ofi the Foundation. 

Procedure No. 3 

Verify in a sample selection for testing, the proceeds of the endowed chairs were used 
in accordance with the provisions as set forth in the Board of Regents Endowed Chairs 
for Eminent Scholars Program Policy, the proceeds of the endowed professorships 
were used in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Board of Regents 
Endowed Professorship Progi-am Policy and the proceeds of the endowed scholarships 
were used in accordance with the provisions as set forth in the Board of Regents 
Endowed. Scholarship Program Policy. 

A total ofi 12 transactions were selected fior testing, all ofi which were fiound to be in 
accordance with the Program Policies. 

Procedure No. 4 

Verify the Foundation is operating under and has complied with the provisions of the 
Funds Management Agreement with the University. 

No exceptions were noted that would indicate the Foundation is not operating under 
and in accordance with the provisions ofi the Funds Management Agreement with the 
University. 

Procedure No. 5 

Verify investment earnings generated from pooled assets involving endowed chair, 
professorship or scholarship money have been properly allocated to the chairs, 
professorships and scholarships in accordance with the Louisiana Board of Regents 
Statement of Investment Policy and Objectives. 

No exceptions were noted that indicated that the investment earnings generated firom 
the pooled assets involving endowed chair, professorship or scholarship money was 
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not properly allocated to the chairs professorships and scholarships in accordance 
with the Louisiana Board of Regents Statement of Investment Policy and Objectives. 

Procedure No. 6 

Verify by confirmation with the University the value of state funds held by the 
Foundation as reported in its audited financial statements is equal to the amount 
recorded in the University's books. 

The value of state funds that were confirmed by the University as being recorded on 
the University's books did equal the value of the state funds that were recorded in the 
trial balance of the Foundation. The Foundation's financial statements have been 
audited. 

Additional Items 

The audited book balance and fah value at June 30, 2015 of the University of Louisiana at 
Monroe investments held by the Foundation was $26,299,477. 

The audited book balance and fair value at June 30, 2014 of the University of Louisiana at 
Monroe investments held by the Foundation was $26,672,168. 

Based on an internal listing provided by the Foundation, and verified by confinning 100% of 
the Foundation's investments, the following is a description of the types of investments 
allocated to the University of Louisiana at Monroe funds held by the Foundation: cash and 
cash equivalents; domestic and international equity securities; and balanced, fixed income, 
domestic and international equity mutual funds. Sources used to determine fair value of 
investments include monthly investment statements prepared by external securities custodian 
and trustee and by comparison to quoted market prices of publicly traded securities. 

We were not engaged to, and did not perform an examination, the objective of which would 
be the expression of an opinion on the specified elements. Accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to 
our attention that would have been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of tlie Legislative Auditor of the state of Louisiana, 
the University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation, the University of Louisiana at Monroe and 
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the Board of Regents and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 

November 12,2915 
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Joseph A. Biedenham Chair in Gerontology 
Emy-Lou Biedenham Endowed Chair in Music 
Mary E. & Dan'ell L. Calhoun Chair in Pharmacology 
Contractors Educational Trust Fund Endowed Chair of Construction 
Kitty DeGxee Eminent Scholars Chair in Toxicology 
Tom and Mayme Scott Endowed Chair in Clinical Pharmacy Practice 
Hanna Spyker Eminent Scholars Chair in Education 
Entergy Endowed Professorship in Computer Information Systems 
Abell Endowed Professorship in Entrepreneurship 
Francis Davis Hammond Professorship in Education 
Entergy Professorship in Instructional Technology in Teacher Education 
Alumni Professorship in Accounting 
George T. Walker Professorship in Entrepreneurship 
Mary Ellen Walker Professorship in Early Childhood Education 
Chase Professorship in Teacher Education 
Tommy and Mary Barham Endowed Professorship in English 
Beach Endowed Professorship in the School of Construction 
Bell South Endowed Professorship in Science Education 
Emy-Lou Biedenham Endowed Professorship in Music 
Endowed Professorship in Electrical / Mechanical in School of Constmction 
A. Dale Magoun Professorship in Mathematics 
Kitty DeGree Professorship in Computer Information Systems 
Kitty DeGree Endowed Professorship for the Speech and Hearing Clinic 
Kitty DeGree Professorship in Computer Science 
Kitty DeGree Professorship in Biology 
Endowed Professorship in English 
Dr. Henry Hu Endowed Professorship in Entrepreneurship 
Glenwood Regional Medical Center Professorship in Nursing (B) 
Bmce and Lizabeth Boulware Professorship in Management 
Glenwood Regional Medical Center Professorship in Nursing 
Capital One Professorship in Mathematics 
Governor James A. Noe and Linda Noe Laine Professorship in Agriculture 
Sister Liguori Lawton Professorship in Nursing 
Hood / DeFatta Professorship in Accounting 
Louisiana Real Estate Commission Endowed Professorship in Finance 
John 8c Rosemary Lutfey Professional in Residence Endowed Professorship 
George L. "Chip" Luffey Professorship in Kinesiology 
Lillian L. and Fred A. Marx Professorship in Biology 
Vernon W. "Bodie" McCrory Professorship in Mass Communication 
L. M. McKneely Professorship in English Literature 
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L. M. McKneely Professorship in Humanities 
John L. Luffey, Sr. Professorship in Accounting 
Dr. William R. Hammond Professorship in Liberal Arts 
Michelle McEacham Endowed Professorship in Accounting 
Northeast Chapter of the Associated General Contractors of America Endowed 

Professorship in Construction Management 
Endowed Professorship in Gerontology 
Kitty DeOree Endowed Professorship in Education 
ULM Endowed Professorship in Nursing 
Endowed Professorship in Education Administration 
Endowed Professorship in Geology 
Endowed Professorship in Entrepreneurship 
State Fann Professorship in Insurance 
Sister Jerome Crowley Professorship in Nursing 
Endowed Professorship in Communicative Disorders 
Pfizer, Inc. - B. J. Robison Professorship in Phamiacy 
Pfizer, Inc. -B. J. and Mary Jo Robison Professorship in Gerontology 
Thurman Potts Professorship in Construction 
Mayme and Tom Scott Professorship in Agriculture 
Mayme and Tom Scott Professorship in Teaching Excellence 
Lucy Shackelford Professorship in Kinesiology 
BAPES Excellence Endowed Professorship in Accounting 
Sister Anne Marie Twohig Professorship in Nursing 
Upshaw Family Professorship in Education 
Waste Management Professorship in Toxicology 
Clarke Williams, Jr. Professorship in Computer Sciences 
Tessa Albritton Endowed Professorship in Pharmacy 
Gaye Eason Dean Endowed Professorship in Nursing 
Dr. James E. Cofer Sr. Endowed First Generation Scholarship 
Deborah J. Cofer Endowed First Generation Scholarship 
First Generation Endowed Undergraduate Scholarship 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

RELATIVE TO THE AFFILIATION AGREEMENT 

University of Louisiana at 
Monroe Foundation 
700 University Ave. 
Monroe, Louisiana 

University of Louisiana at Monroe 
700 University Ave. 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the 
University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation (the Foundation) and the University of 
Louisiana at Monroe (the University), and the University of Louisiana System, collectively 
the Specified Parties, solely to assist you in evaluating compliance with the University of 
Louisiana System Policy on University Foundations and Other Affiliate Organizations (the 
Policy) for the year ended June 30, 2015. The Foundation is the Responsible Party for 
ensuring compliance with the Policy. This engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures was 
performed in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility 
of the Specified Parties identified above. Consequently, we make no representation regarding 
the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report 
has been requested or for any other purpose. 

Our procedures and findings are as follows; 

Frocedare No. I 

Verify the Foundation did not make loans to or allocate any net earnings or assets to 
the benefit of its directors, officers or other private persons and that any payments 
made to tliese persons were for reasonable compensation for services rendered or 
reimbursement for reasonable travel expenses. 

No exceptions noted as a result of the above procedure. 

Procedure No. 2 

Verify that the Foundation made no political contributions nor reimbursed any 
employee for politically-related expenses that would violate IRS guidelines for 501(c) 
(3) organizations. 

No exceptions noted as a result of the above procedure. 
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Procedure No. 3 

Verify the Foundation preserved, in accordance with donor intent, the principal of any 
endowments, and disbursements from the expendable portion of those funds were made 
in compliance with donor intent and to eligible participants for eligible purposes. 

No exceptions noted as a result of the above procedure. 

Procedure No. 4 

Verify donations are properly recorded in the accounting records in accordance with 
donor intent. 

No exceptions noted as a result of the above procedure. 

Procedure No. 5 

Verify the Foundation did not deposit or hold public funds at any time during the year 
ended June 30, 2015 except for 1) Endowed Chair and Endowed Professorship Program 
funds held in accordance with a Funds Management Agreement or 2) project funds held 
in accordance with a cooperative endeavor agreement. 

No exceptions noted as a result of the above procedure. 

Procedure No. 6 

Verify all contracts between the Foundation and any member of its Board of Trustees, 
any member of the UL System Board of Supervisors, any UL System Employee or any 
University employee have been individually disclosed in the notes to the financial 
statements, regardless of the significance of the contract payments to total Foundation 
expenses. The applicable Related Parties note includes the names of the parties to the 
contract, the services provided, the amount paid as of the date of the financial statements, 
and tlie maximum amount of the contract. 

No exceptions noted as a result of the above procedure. 

Procedure No. 7 

Verify that the funds for supplemental compensation and/or benefits for a UL System or 
University employee were paid to the System Office or University for disbursement to 
the employee; no supplemental payments were made directly to an employee unless 
specifically approved by the Board Office or University. 

No exceptions noted as a result of the above procedure. 
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Procedure No. 8 

Verify that on a quarterly basis the Foundation reported to the University all single 
payments of $ 1,000 ox more made to or on behalf of any individual university employee. 

No exceptions noted as a result of the above procedure.. 

Procedure No. 9 , 

Verify a sample of disbursements less than $1,000 made to or on behalf of University 
employees has been reviewed for compliance with the policies contained in tlie 
Affiliation Agreement, Affiliate Funding and Administration Section 4. 

No exceptions noted as a result of the above procedure. 

Procedure No. 10 

The Foundation has no transactions related to the University's athletic programs and 
therefore the Foundation's Financial Statements do not include a supplementary schedule 
for athletic program transactions for the year ended June 30,2015. 

We were not engaged to, and did not perform, an examination, the objective of which would be 
the expression of an opinion on the specified elements. Accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. Had we perfonned additional procedures, other matters might have come to our 
attention that would have been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of the University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation, 
the University of Louisiana at Monroe and the University of Louisiana System and is not 
intended to he and should not he used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 

November 12, 2015 
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Communication of Material Wealcness 

University of Louisiana at Monroe Foundation 
Monroe, Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the University of 
Louisiana at Monroe Foundation (the Foundation) as of and for the year ended June 30,2015, 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we 
considered the Foundation's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a 
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation's internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited, purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses and, therefore, material weaknesses may exist that were not identified. 
However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfoiming their assigned functions, 
to prevent, or detect and coixect, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility tliat a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will, not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the following 
deficiencies in the Foundation's internal control to be material weataiesses; 

Non-coinpUance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

Condition: Non-compliance with reporting requirements of not-for-profit organizations as 
specified by Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Section 958 was noted, during the 
audit. The current Foundation staff determined that certain split-interest agreements entered 
into during prior periods were not recorded properly by the prior Foundation staff. Further, 
during the audit the auditors determined that current year split-interest agreements were not 
recorded correctly and that some split-interest agreements were not recorded properly 
between unrestricted and restricted net assets. Finally, the auditors detected tliat the 
Foundation's multl-yeax pledges were not discounted to present value. 
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Effect: Prior year financial position and results of operations had to be restated to reflect a 
decrease in net assets of $160,000. In addition, current year adjustments were required to 
decrease contributions and increase the change in value of split-interest agreements by $248,000, 
to reduce multi-year pledges receivable to present value by $100,000. 

Cause: The Foundation has increased the size and competency of its staff as recommended in 
the prior period. The current Foundation staff determined that split-interest agreements were not 
recorded in the prior period through review of liability accounts as they continued to get the 
Foundation's books and records in better order. The adjustments to properly record 
contributions revenue and multi-year pledges appears to be due to a lack of familiarity with the 
nuances of not-for-profit accounting as required by generally accepted accounting principles. 

Criteria: ASC Section 958 requires split-interest agreements to be recorded net of the liability 
for annuity payments to the donors and that those liabilities be recorded at the receipt of the 
donation and that promises to give to be received fiom donors over multiple periods be 
discounted to present value. 

Recommendation: We recommend the Foundation staff continue to develop a deeper 
understanding of the complexities of not-for-profit accounting and reporting and consult as often 
as needed with their contract accountants and independent auditors. 

Management's Response 

The Foundation staff now understands the proper accounting for split-interest agreements and 
has procedures in place to notify management when these funds are received so that proper 
recording per ASC Section 958 can take place. Furthermore, the Foundation staff now 
understands that ASC Section 958 requires that promises to give to be received fi:om donors over 
multiple periods are to be discounted to present value. Staff nov/ has workpapers in place to 
accomplish this at future year ends. 

Management's written response to the material weakness identified in our audit has not been 
subjected to the audit procedures applies in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, 
we express no opinion on it. 

This commumcation is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of 
Trustees of the Foundation, and others within the Foundation, and is not intended to be, and 
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 

November 24,2015 


